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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for the pledge.

                               (Pledge of Allegiance)

          3              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll please.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

          4              MR. KLINE:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          5              MR. BERNARD:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          6              MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

          7              MR. KLARL:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

          9              MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd is absent.  Mr. Foley?

         10              MR. FOLEY:   Here.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Vergano?

         11              MR. VERGANO:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

         12              MR. KEHOE:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Daley?

         13              MR. DALEY:   Here.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.

         14              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We have no changes

                  to the agenda this evening; is that correct, Ken?

         15              MR. VERSCHOOR:   No changes to the agenda.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't know how many people

         16       know that there was a tri-board meeting between the

                  planning, town and zoning that was supposed to occur this

         17       weekend that will not be occurring in case anybody was

                  planning to attend.  That was supposed to be Saturday.

         18       That's been postponed.  Can I please have a motion to

                  approve the minutes of the meeting of September 6th?

         19              MR. BIANCHI:   So moved?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         20              MR. FOLEY:   On the question.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I need a second first.

         21              MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         22              MR. FOLEY:   I'm going to submit some corrections

                  to pages 7, 40, 43 and 44.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Noted.  We are on

                  the question.  All in favor?

         24              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our first item is a

         25       resolution.  APPLICATION OF KEITH AND KIMBERLY KOSKI AND
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          2       ERIC KOSKI FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A SUBDIVISION/LOT

                  LINE ADJUSTMENT WITH NO NEW BUILDING LOTS CREATED FOR 2

          3       LOTS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE

                  APPROXIMATELY 1,200 FEET WEST OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE AS

          4       SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP

                  PREPARED FOR KEITH KOSKI AND ERIC KOSKI" PREPARED BY

          5       BADEY & WATSON SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING, P.C., DATED

                  AUGUST 24, 2005.  Mr. Foley?

          6              MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                  approve Resolution Number 44-06.

          7              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

          9              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         10              MR. ZUTT:   Before you went past it, I might want

                  to look at the conditions.  Anything unusual, Ken?

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have you seen a copy?

                         MR. ZUTT:   No, I haven't.

         12              MR. BERNARD:   They are good.

                         MR. ZUTT:   I'll take Mr. Bernard's word.  Thank

         13       you.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Onto the public hearings.  The

         14       first one is an adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF

                  JOHN RINALDI FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND WETLAND,

         15       STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR

                  SUBDIVISION OF AN 8.59 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

         16       THE EAST SIDE OF BUTTONWOOD ROAD AND THE WEST SIDE OF

                  LAFAYETTE AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 2,000 FEET SOUTH OF ROUTE

         17       202 AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                  "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR JOHN RINALDI" PREPARED

         18       BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

                  AUGUST 21, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 8-05).  Mr. Cronin, good

         19       evening.

                         MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members

         20       of the board.  At the October meeting I think there was a

                  site inspection scheduled for this past Sunday which Mr.

         21       Rinaldi was there and met with members of the board, and

                  I would like, if possible, the board to, if there are no

         22       issues outstanding, to close the public hearing and have

                  a resolution prepared for the December meeting.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   First let's have the public

                  hearing.  Is there anybody that wishes to comment on this

         24       application at this time?  Any comments?  We were on the

                  site inspection, it seemed pretty straightforward from

         25       what we saw.  There was this access issue that for the
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          2       record we should clarify on Lafayette Avenue with a

                  neighboring applicant.

          3              MR. CRONIN:   The property, I believe, to the

                  north, which I believe is adjacent to ours, they right

          4       now come on to the property for an easement for one of

                  the ways to access the barn.  That certainly is something

          5       that Mr. Rinaldi can continue to have happen until he

                  sells the property.  That person themselves may be the

          6       one interested in this property.  Right now it seems like

                  it's an agreement and arrangement that Mr. Rinaldi has.

          7       I don't believe there's any documentation to require it

                  to continue.

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Any other comments

                  from the board?  Staff?  If not, Mr. Bernard?

          9              MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we close

                  this public hearing and refer this to staff for an

         10       approving resolution at our next meeting.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         11              MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         12       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our next

                  public hearing:  APPLICATION OF 37 CROTON DAM ROAD

         14       CORPORATION FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND WETLAND,

                  STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A PROPOSED MAJOR

         15       SUBDIVISION OF 13.68 ACRES INCLUDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF

                  A 500-FOOT LONG, 70-FOOT WIDE AND 11-FOOT HIGH BERM TO

         16       CONTROL STORM WATER FLOWS WITHIN THE WETLANDS FOR

                  PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE END OF WALTER HENNING DRIVE AND

         17       BONNIE HOLLOW LANE AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                  ENTITLED "4 PARCEL SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR 37 CROTON DAM

         18       ROAD CORP." LATEST REVISION DATED JANUARY 27, 2006 OR IN

                  THE ALTERNATIVE A DRAWING ENTITLED "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE

         19       2-LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN" DATED AUGUST 26, 2005, BOTH

                  PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E.

         20              MR. CRONIN:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members

                  of the board.  In speaking to Mr. Vergano earlier today,

         21       I understand a report was submitted by the town's wetland

                  consultant, Mr. Coleman, but I haven't had a chance to

         22       look at it yet.  I don't know if the board has

                  themselves.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We did receive a report dated

                  October 28th.  We received it this evening at our work

         24       session.  I'm sorry -- yes, it's dated October 28th.  We

                  briefly discussed it.  It's 3 pages.  We quickly went

         25       through it, but we haven't quite read it.  I think it's

          1                      PB 22-01 37 CROTON DAM ROAD                 5

          2       fair to say in his summary that the 2-lot alternative

                  demonstrates the least amount of impacts to the existing

          3       wetland resources and with proper mitigation measures the

                  wetlands impacts can be abated.  Those are his words.

          4       And I know we discussed the 4-lot plan and the 2-lot

                  plan, the 4-lot with the berm and up to this point the

          5       4-lot plan with the berm was considered a plan that would

                  help alleviate some of the flooding issues in that area.

          6       So we are now at the point where given the report and

                  given some of the comments we heard from the public that

          7       I get a sense that the board is leaning towards the 2-lot

                  plan, and I know perhaps the applicant is indifferent to

          8       either the 2 or the 4, which I think we said from the

                  beginning.  Our only issue now is spending a little bit

          9       of time on this 2-lot plan which we haven't really

                  focused on in terms of the situation of the houses and

         10       the driveway and making sure that we are comfortable

                  should we approve this, that we are comfortable with the

         11       2-lot plan should we approve that.  Again, this is a

                  public hearing.  The public at this point is welcome to

         12       comment on this application.  Is there anybody that

                  wishes to speak to this application?  How should we

         13       proceed then with the 2 lots?

                         MR. VERGANO:   Refer it back to staff.

         14              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If there's no objection, then

                  we will keep the public hearing open and have staff

         15       review the 2-lot plan to see if they are comfortable with

                  the engineering of those 2 lots and we will bring this

         16       back again as a public hearing at the next meeting.

                         MR. CRONIN:   December?

         17              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   December 5th.  Again, if

                  there's no further comments, Mr. Bianchi?

         18              MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                  adjourn there public hearing to December 5th and refer

         19       this back to staff to further investigate the 2-lot plan.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         20              MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         21       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  PUBLIC HEARING:

                  APPLICATION OF VS CONSTRUCTION CORP. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

         23       PLAN APPROVAL FOR A REVISED 1972 SQUARE FOOT, ONE STORY

                  COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

         24       CROMPOND ROAD (ROUTE 202/35) AND CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN

                  ON A FOUR-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT

         25       PLAN FOR VS CONSTRUCTION CORP." PREPARED BY CRONIN

          1                   PB 18-05 V.S. CONSTRUCTION CORP.               6

          2       ENGINEERING, P.C., P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER

                  20, 2006 AND A 4-PAGE SET OF ELEVATION DRAWINGS ENTITLED

          3       "PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS" PREPARED BY GEMMOLA &

                  McWILLIAMS, LATEST REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2006 (SEE

          4       PRIOR PB 5-04).  Mr. Steinmetz, good evening.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

          5       members of the board.  David Steinmetz from the law firm

                  of Zarin & Steinmetz representing the applicant tonight.

          6       Mr. Chairman, I was provided a copy of a draft

                  resolution.  I don't know whether you want to engage in a

          7       discussion of that at the outset.  I appreciate the fact

                  that I received it tonight.  We had a chance to review

          8       it.  I do have a couple of questions and comments.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think before we get to that,

          9       if you recall at the last meeting, this board had just

                  received the Adler Consulting Traffic Study and the board

         10       now over this past month since the last meeting has had a

                  chance to review that and we have a few questions on

         11       that.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   My understanding is that Mr.

         12       Canning is here tonight.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   He's getting up as we speak.

         13              MR. CANNING:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman.  For

                  the record, John Canning.

         14              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just a couple questions as I'm

                  reading through your report.  You note that -- I just

         15       want to be clear on this.  That 2/3rds of the trips that

                  are generated in reality are not new trips because they

         16       are generated by existing motorists in that vicinity?

                         MR. CANNING:   Typically for a smaller retail

         17       convenience, visitors to the store typically make a visit

                  as a matter of convenience.  They will be going somewhere

         18       else and they need to get something or they combine it

                  into a trip that already passes the site.  For larger

         19       stores it becomes more of a destination type.  If you

                  have a 400,000 or 500,000 square foot facility, the

         20       primary purpose of your trip would be to go to that

                  facility.  Having said that, 100 percent of the trips are

         21       added to the roadway system in the immediate vicinity of

                  the facility, so at the driveway and at the intersection

         22       of Crompond Road and Croton Avenue.  So it's really the

                  benefit is most appreciated further away where you are

         23       already part of the existing traffic stream and you are

                  already on your way to work or some other destination.

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   One other question.  When you

                  talk about -- you say there are 60 school buses traveling

         25       along Croton Avenue between 7 and 9 a.m. and then when
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          2       you start to talk about them, you talk about 16 buses and

                  3 buses and one bus and I couldn't figure out where the

          3       other buses are coming from.

                         MR. CANNING:   That was most likely in the peak

          4       hour.  There were 60 between 7 and 9.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Then you go onto say Mr.

          5       Fitzgerald from the Lakeland School District indicates

                  there are 16 buses that delivers students to Walter Panas

          6       High School in the morning, so I'm assuming it's not just

                  any hour.  And then you go onto say that there are --

          7       then there are 3 from Lincoln Titus, so I'm just trying

                  to figure out -- (interrupted)

          8              MR. CANNING:   The 16 buses that deliver students

                  to Walter Panas, they would go down and they would come

          9       back so there would be 32.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I see.  Your 16 is in both

         10       directions, okay.

                         MR. CANNING:   Mr. Chairman, I'm just catching up

         11       with you here.  In addition to the 16 and 18 going down

                  and back, as everybody is aware, there are other buses

         12       that deliver students to Lincoln Titus or they pick

                  students up to go out of district even.

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You identified 3 separate

                  schools.  I didn't know if there were other ones also

         14       that were generating buses.

                         MR. CANNING:   These were the ones that were

         15       mentioned by Mr. Fitzgerald.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Anybody else have any

         16       other comments regarding the traffic study?

                         MR. FOLEY:   I brought it up at the other meeting

         17       where I asked if you had done -- I know your principal

                  objective there was to do traffic counts, turning

         18       movements.  Two things.  One, I know I brought up is why

                  not -- why didn't you do accident tallies also?  I'd like

         19       to have seen that.  That would have been a truer report.

                  The second thing is, which I'm not sure if I brought it

         20       up, was the load of your traffic counts, you had said

                  that you did it manually for people, for both, the volume

         21       of cars in four different directions, and the turning

                  movements which get complicated.  Again, 4-way

         22       intersection.  Was that done with 2 or more people, 2

                  people.

         23              MR. CANNING:   Basically 202 goes in one phase and

                  Croton Avenue and Maple Road goes the other phase.  One

         24       person would count eastbound 202 while the other person

                  would count westbound 202 and then the light would change

         25       and one person would count northbound Croton Avenue and
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          2       the other person would count southbound Maple Road, so

                  that's basically how it's done.  Each individual would

          3       count the individual turning movements and also note if

                  there was a bus that made a turn.

          4              MR. FOLEY:   Because since I think I first either

                  talked to you or I asked the town engineer as to the

          5       counts being made, not just projects you've examined, but

                  others, the hospital and some others, I did talk to

          6       another expert consultant, and also the D.O.T. person

                  whom you mentioned, and it seems like the better way to

          7       do it is to have the machine counts for volume and then,

                  of course, the manual counts for the turning motions and

          8       then combined and study them that way.  That would be

                  more accurate.  What I've been told by 2 different people

          9       in the business.

                         MR. CANNING:   Machines can only document 2-way

         10       traffic volumes.  They can't actually document the

                  turning movements.  So to determine the turning movements

         11       you have to actually physically count them.  You could

                  count the turning movements and have machines on the

         12       approaches to the intersection and then you can add up

                  the left turns and the right turns and through to see if

         13       they equal what the machine says.  The difficulty that I

                  have with the machines is that in congested conditions,

         14       when traffic is going over them very slowly, they are not

                  accurate.  They undercount.  So personally manual traffic

         15       counts are about as good as you can get without a high

                  tech study of how to count an intersection.  It's worthy

         16       of note this intersection has been counted 2 or 3 times

                  in the past 5 years and we have been comparing the data

         17       and making sure when we do a count -- (interrupted)

                         MR. FOLEY:   By machines I meant for the volume.

         18              MR. CANNING:   I understand.

                         MR. FOLEY:   You didn't lean on any counts that

         19       the D.O.T. may have done in that corridor for sustainable

                  development to try to measure it, you didn't have to,

         20       felt you didn't have to?

                         MR. CANNING:   No.

         21              MR. FOLEY:   Also, I passed along to Ivan, I have

                  a few copies, it's a moot point now, it's our own Traffic

         22       Safety Advisory Committee, I just found out a week ago,

                  it wasn't sent to us, it was sent to the town board, 2 or

         23       3 lines on that intersection after it was completed what

                  they are basically saying latest turn lanes do not appear

         24       to be wide enough for school buses to make a proper turn.

                  DES, that's our department, should review and they wanted

         25       a copy of the site drawings which they never received.
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          2       Again, that's citizens on a Traffic Safety Board may not

                  have been aware of that.  That was before they had

          3       already -- they had already concluded that before I ever

                  spoke of it.  There was a letter, I don't know if it was

          4       read into the record, again it's related to the traffic

                  analysis from the superintendent of schools of Lakeland.

          5       It was received on October 13th and a reply to a letter I

                  wrote on October 1st, I think, where they had reviewed it

          6       with their transportation department and the turning

                  lane -- the turning lanes are not long enough to

          7       accommodate more than one bus at a time.  I don't know if

                  you seen the letter.  The turning lanes are not wide

          8       enough, thus causing our buses to either jump the curb or

                  cross into the oncoming lane which again is saying the

          9       same thing that other people have said, not just me.  And

                  the district has asked that more of a green light be

         10       allowed on the Croton Avenue side during the Walter Panas

                  High School arriving and dismissal times.  This would

         11       help alleviate traffic tie-ups which occur at those

                  particular times.  I just wanted that, the school system

         12       read into the record.  I don't know if we ever heard

                  anything from the fire department or whether you had been

         13       in contact with them to ask how their larger vehicles

                  traversed the intersection.

         14              MR. CANNING:   I have not been in contact with the

                  fire department.  If I may respond on your comments on

         15       Mr. Colony's letter.  I was out there this evening and

                  the turning lanes are long enough to accommodate 2 buses.

         16       They are 90 feet long.  Depends, I guess, if the driver

                  pulls up and he sort of stays in the middle of the road

         17       and doesn't pull over he may block it.  If you want a

                  longer turning lane, unfortunately it would require

         18       property belonging to people south of the subject site,

                  so if the town or the school district feels that is a

         19       necessity, perhaps that is an area that they -- the board

                  may wish to recommend to the town board to investigate.

         20       With regard to buses jumping the curb, this board, I

                  guess, could recommend as part of any condition of

         21       approval that the applicant increase the turning radius

                  on the corner to 35 feet which would address that

         22       situation.  With regard to the green light, the amount of

                  green time allowed for Croton Avenue, Mr. Vergano

         23       indicated at the last meeting that that had been

                  addressed.  If it hasn't been addressed to the school

         24       district's satisfaction, the school district could

                  petition the state to provide even more time if they feel

         25       that would be beneficial.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                         MR. FOLEY:   One other thing on traffic.  I wish

          3       it was more thorough in my opinion.  No offense to you,

                  Mr. Canning.  I think your subsequent report in Cortlandt

          4       Self-Storage was good except for one point which I'll

                  bring up later on the other application.  That's it on

          5       the traffic.

                         MR. KLINE:   Just ask one question.  Do you have

          6       any reason to think that this application for 1,900 or so

                  square feet of retail space with the restrictions that

          7       you have recommended in terms of the type of use is going

                  to have any adverse impact on vehicles going through this

          8       intersection?

                         MR. CANNING:   It's my opinion that it will have

          9       no perceptible adverse impact.

                         MR. KLINE:   This may seem obvious, but just so

         10       it's on the record, do you have any reason to think that

                  this application will make it -- will effect in any way

         11       the ability of buses to navigate this intersection?

                         MR. CANNING:   This application in and of itself

         12       will not.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         13              MR. FOLEY:   May I ask one other thing in

                  reference to the schools?  Again, it was a note passed to

         14       me by a bus driver.  Did you say on page -- whatever page

                  of your report, 2 or 3, did you conclude the middle

         15       school a.m./p.m. runs 4:15 to 5 p.m. and the activity

                  runs from the middle school in that report?  Would have

         16       been page 5.

                         MR. CANNING:   We did.  We counted from 6 in the

         17       morning until I think it was 9:30, and from 1:45 until

                  6:30 in the afternoon, so we got every bus that came

         18       within an ass's bray within this intersection.

                         MR. FOLEY:   The 4:15 to 5, that was included up

         19       to the 6 p.m. thing?

                         MR. CANNING:   Right.

         20              MR. FOLEY:   And again, the other thing, the main

                  thing, I don't want to beat a dead horse here, but some

         21       of you said initially when you spoke at the last meeting

                  that you kind of qualified it later after a school bus

         22       driver spoken on it, the different between a legal turn

                  and a fluent turn, anyone can make a fluent turn going

         23       over the other lane and keep in motion and make a turn,

                  hopefully no one is in the way.  Legally school buses

         24       shouldn't be doing that, they have to stay within their

                  own lane.  That's an issue.

         25              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, Mr.
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          2       Canning, is hired on behalf of the town to produce a

                  traffic study, not on behalf of the applicant to produce

          3       a traffic study, so he is reporting back to the town on

                  his findings independent of the applicant.

          4              MR. BERNARD:   Just out of curiosity, since you

                  spent time observing that intersection as several members

          5       of this board, just in general terms, what do you think

                  of that intersection?

          6              MR. CANNING:   I think from a capacity perspective

                  it's pretty good except for when the school peaks and

          7       that last for about 15 minutes.  You do get peak

                  congestion in the morning.  From an operation and safety

          8       perspective, I think it would benefit from increasing the

                  radius on the southwest corner by the subject property to

          9       35 feet.  It will allow bus drivers to make that turn

                  from the right-turn lane without crossing into the

         10       northbound left-turn lane.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you know what the radius is

         11       now?

                         MR. CANNING:   25.

         12              MR. FOLEY:   I don't know if there is a site plan

                  or within your area, with the width -- I asked the D.O.T.

         13       this, this plan, this design was approved.  Who designed

                  it?  Someone mentioned an engineering company.

         14              MR. VERGANO:   I think it was a combination of Mr.

                  Canning's office and Insite Engineering.

         15              MR. FOLEY:   Insite and Mr. Canning?

                         MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         16              MR. FOLEY:   The D.O.T. said that on the approved

                  or permitted permit, I don't know if it's approved, your

         17       attorney said it, there's an open permit still, he said

                  that the southbound lane of Croton Avenue, D.O.T., Rich

         18       Dolan, what's the problem he said and explained there's

                  plenty of room for the buses to swing that turn because

         19       there's an 11-foot wide southbound lane and a 4-foot wide

                  shoulder.  You go there and look, that shoulder is not 4

         20       feet.  It goes from about a foot to maybe 3 feet as you

                  get down to where the entrance/exit is proposed.  You can

         21       see the storm drains there and I think someone should

                  check that out.  That was on the so-called approved quote

         22       unquote site design plan that the D.O.T. has, so that

                  would have to be looked at.  If you were part of the

         23       design of the intersection and yet you are submitting a

                  traffic analysis or report saying it seems like something

         24       is wrong there.  It should be more independent.  I didn't

                  know you were the designer.

         25              MR. CANNING:   We were consulted with regard to
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          2       how to upgrade the signal basically, the hardware for the

                  signal.  There was a question as to whether the

          3       controller could be split off because the intersection is

                  controlled by the controller at the Bear Mountain Parkway

          4       and it was originally our recommendation that 2 separate

                  controllers be installed and they communicate with each

          5       other.  We were asked to press that case with D.O.T. and

                  Mr. Alger, who works with Mr. Dilman, and said that they

          6       had looked at D.O.T. and decided they did not think it

                  would be beneficial.  Subsequent to that, because of that

          7       recommendation, it was necessary to pull the loops, the

                  wires and the loops on Croton Avenue, instead of being

          8       pulled to the new signal that -- new controller that we

                  had recommended, it had to be pulled all the way up to

          9       the Bear Mountain Parkway intersection which was 600 or

                  700 feet, and there was some difficulty in achieving

         10       that.  So we were again consulted and it was our

                  recommendation that they use the existing wires and

         11       splice them in.  It was more of a consultant role.  I'm

                  not even sure if we were paid for it to be honest with

         12       you.

                         MR. FOLEY:   One last thing.  You said at the last

         13       meeting and when I watched it on TV I gasped.  I was

                  shocked to learn that there would be no green arrow in

         14       the north lane.  When I went back there a third and

                  fourth time that's the worse hazard now, fanning out in 3

         15       directions, 3 directions coming at you.  I know about

                  right of ways and yields.  Without the green arrow, and

         16       you have a turn lane, I know it's a D.O.T. issue, there's

                  a green arrow on the Maple Road, I believe.

         17              MR. CANNING:   I don't believe so.  I'll certainly

                  check it.  There are certainly left turn arrows on 202 to

         18       turn onto Maple Road to turn onto Croton Avenue.  I don't

                  believe there's a left-turn lane.  Left turn arrow as you

         19       come down Maple Road -- (interrupted)

                         MR. FOLEY:   No.  On 202 to make a left up Maple

         20       Road, there's a green arrow, that was a big improvement a

                  few years back, it took forever.  So what I'm saying is

         21       you support a protective green arrow in that northbound

                  Croton Avenue lane.  I know the D.O.T. guy even told me

         22       people don't want to wait another 20 seconds, which is

                  true, but it has to be a safe intersection.  In my view

         23       it's not.  I know there's some disagreement with some

                  board members have said.  I've been back and forth and it

         24       almost seems it's created more confusion.  A back up to

                  allow the buses -- (interrupted)

         25              MR. CANNING:   Let me ask you this question so I
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          2       understand.  Are you suggesting that you would only be

                  able to turn left onto 202 with a green arrow?

          3              MR. FOLEY:   I feel it would be safer in view of

                  the fact that you have Maple Road coming at you in 3

          4       possible directions.  I've seen it.

                         MR. CANNING:   I would be a little reluctant to

          5       recommend that because the intersection is operating in

                  congested conditions for brief periods at the peak hour.

          6       I had seen that done in the past by the D.O.T. where they

                  took an intersection where people could make a left turn

          7       on the green ball, if there was traffic coming and there

                  was nobody there at that moment and changes so that you

          8       could only turn left on the green arrow.  Consequently

                  you have to wait at the intersection, you would have to

          9       wait 120 seconds to make a left turn because it's such a

                  long signal cycle.  What we have found at certain

         10       intersections that the accident rate goes up because

                  there's more congestion, people do things, they get

         11       frustrated and do things that they shouldn't do.  They

                  turn left on red.  So my recommendation would be -- I

         12       agree with you, if you have a concern about traffic

                  safety for this intersection, have a look at the accident

         13       history.  If there are a number of accidents involving

                  vehicles turning left and vehicles going straight

         14       through, then perhaps that would be -- the solution would

                  be left-turn lane, but if there aren't then you could

         15       create a bigger problem than you have.  Specifically with

                  regard to this application, the subject 1,972 square foot

         16       store is not really going to make any difference to the

                  safety condition of this intersection.

         17              MR. FOLEY:   It almost sounds like no one is going

                  to go to the store then.  I don't know.  The other thing,

         18       you probably heard of this, some resident called me the

                  other day and can't be here, he lives near there, he

         19       witnessed the short green time and no green arrow.  In

                  Massachusetts or somewhere there's a digital readout that

         20       is visible to the motorist so they will know how many

                  seconds are left while that arrow will be green so they

         21       won't try to rush it and get through.  Maybe they will,

                  but have you heard of that technology?

         22              MR. CANNING:   That technology has been deployed

                  for crosswalks in many of the urban centers.  I haven't

         23       seen it deployed for left turn arrows in New York yet.

                  Again, it could be a double-edged sword.  Under normal

         24       conditions knowing you have 15 or 20 seconds left to make

                  the green arrow is a good thing.  If you have been

         25       waiting for a minute and it says you have 3 seconds left
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          2       you may determine you're getting through, so you have to

                  be careful.

          3              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further questions for Mr.

                  Canning?  This is a public hearing.  Any comments on this

          4       application?

                               (Off mic conversation)

          5              MR. MILMORE:   For the record, good evening.  I am

                  John Milmore.  I'm a resident of the Town of Cortlandt.

          6       I'm not a stranger to these meetings.  I have spoken

                  about this intersection a few times in the past and this

          7       evening I have a little Power Point show.  It's brief and

                  what I would like to suggest -- by the way, I'm also

          8       chairman of the Conservation Advisory Council, CAC of the

                  town.  The opinions I'm expressing tonight are my own.  I

          9       am speaking as a citizen, although I think I can speak

                  for the residents of the development I live in, Linwood

         10       Gardens because I've been walking around there several

                  days baby-sitting my daughter's twins and I keep running

         11       into people who want to talk about the intersection.  And

                  they all hate it.  They all hate that intersection.  I

         12       want to stay on topic here, so I'll go through the slides

                  as quickly as I can, and please, if you would hold

         13       questions to the end, and I think we will get through it

                  quickly.  This application as you know is PB 18-05.  You

         14       have been discussing it already.  I missed a little bit

                  of your discussion.  Next slide, please.  Hit the space

         15       bar.  You don't have a keyboard, okay.  All right.  Now,

                  just quickly, let's look at the history of the

         16       intersection.  I think it's very relevant even though I'm

                  going to talk very quickly about a previous application.

         17       Next please.  PB 5-04, the car wash, which you are all

                  very familiar with because we spent at least these four

         18       months.  I'm not sure about September.  I do have to say

                  I think I spoke in August when it was still not even a

         19       public hearing.  I got up and said I hope you are going

                  to have a public hearing.  Well, thank you, you had at

         20       least 4 of them, maybe 5.  It probably got repetitious to

                  you after awhile.  As part of the discussions about the

         21       previous application, the same traffic consultant that we

                  are using for this application stated analysis performed

         22       for this report indicate with the dedication of a 12-foot

                  strip along Croton Avenue, etcetera, the site can

         23       accommodate a car wash.  Now, citizen after citizen,

                  month after month came and said no, it can't.  And you

         24       listened.  Thank you.  And I have to tell you I worked on

                  this.  I spoke to people, to neighbors, and I was proud

         25       of them that they came out.  But some of them said to me
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          2       forget it.  The car wash is going to be built, they are

                  not going to listen to you.  But you listened, thank you.

          3       The traffic consultant said it's okay.  What did you say

                  about this?  Well, the minutes of the planning board

          4       meeting where you deliberated over this application, and

                  I have a few quotes, please after I finish, if I misquote

          5       anybody or quote you out of context, I don't want to do

                  that, tell me.  Next please.  Do you recognize the name,

          6       Mr. Kessler?  My own assessment of this is that

                  notwithstanding the traffic study, I have a problem that

          7       the entrance and exit of this car wash.  It's located in

                  the same place and all the traffic is coming out onto

          8       Croton Avenue, on Croton Avenue.  Susan Todd, I also have

                  a lot of issues with the entrance on Croton Avenue and

          9       exit onto Croton Avenue.  Next please.  Mr. Bianchi.  A

                  traffic study is a traffic study and I have heard a lot

         10       of people speak about this, no kidding, and I think I

                  believe that they know best.  Experience is probably

         11       better than any study in that regard.  I'm trying not to

                  ad-lib.  But I just thought about this today.  I have

         12       lived in the town for 31 years.  I did a quick

                  calculation.  31 years.  I go through that intersection

         13       approximately twice a day.  I think -- let's see, that

                  comes to about 700 times a year.  10 years that would be

         14       7,000 times.  30 years, 21,000 times I've been through

                  that intersection.  Not to slight traffic studies, this

         15       most recent one was done for 2 hours in the morning on

                  one Tuesday and then on that same afternoon, I think 2

         16       hours, a couple of hours, and then on one Saturday.  How

                  do we know that that Tuesday is representative of the

         17       whole week?  That's kind of a big extrapolation.  I've

                  been through the intersection 21,000 times and a lot of

         18       people in my neighborhood have been through it more than

                  I have.  And we told you, no, and you listened.  Next,

         19       please.  Loretta Taylor said the fact is that it is sort

                  of located -- she is talking about the entrance and exit

         20       on Croton Avenue.  Sometimes not visible to people when

                  you turn that corner quickly trying to make it through

         21       the light.  Pretty soon perhaps we will run into some

                  problems.  I see this as a safety issue.  Next please.

         22       Here is the famous corner.  I will nominate it for the

                  worst intersection in the town.  Anybody has other

         23       nominees, please feel free.  Every morning on the left-

                  hand side we see 202 going eastbound.  You have a line of

         24       cars stopped at that light.  And every evening traffic

                  patterns are reverse.  By the way, just in case anybody

         25       doesn't know me, hard to believe, left-hand side would be
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          2       toward Peekskill, right-hand side would be toward

                  Yorktown.  Now, every morning everybody is going

          3       eastbound toward the Taconic.  Every evening westbound

                  towards Peekskill.  Anybody who drives that road knows

          4       what a nightmare 202 is.  We are not talking about 202,

                  we are talking about Croton Avenue.  Because the state

          5       has said to you you can't have a curb cut at 202 at this

                  intersection because they know how bad it is, so where is

          6       the traffic going to go?  Another statement that was made

                  was that this intersection is like thousands of others in

          7       the state.  All I can say is I hope not.  First of all,

                  not just the traffic volume, but look at that Maple Road.

          8       On Sunday night I went to take one last look before I did

                  this report.  Sunday night, about 6:00, no traffic, no

          9       big line up there.  Not on my side.  I'm going north on

                  Croton Avenue and I have to make a left-hand turn.  Look

         10       across 6 cars on Maple Road.  It's dark.  I can see their

                  lights.  I politely when the light changes, okay, where

         11       are we going?  First 3 cars came southbound on Croton

                  Avenue.  Nobody signaled.  You know what, they didn't

         12       have to.  They weren't making a left-hand turn onto 202

                  eastbound, but they went straight.  But I know the

         13       intersection, 21,000 times, I know, you have to watch.

                  They come southbound you don't -- and then the other 3

         14       went westbound on 202.  I hope there aren't thousands of

                  other intersections in the state like this one.  This one

         15       is bad.  Maple Road alone is a killer.  In the upper

                  left-hand corner, as you know there is a consideration

         16       for a property, I'm sorry, I don't remember the number,

                  DiPaterio is considering building houses or perhaps a

         17       strip mall that was discussed.  That intersection is a

                  nightmare now and is only going to get worse.  What about

         18       this building, is this really going to make any

                  difference?  Let's take a look.  If we have a commercial

         19       building there, however small, even less than 2,000

                  square feet, it's going to generate traffic.  Commercial

         20       buildings are supposed to do that.  Those cars are all

                  going to have to come out onto Croton Avenue.  A line of

         21       3 cars is not uncommon.  A line of several school buses

                  at certain times of the day is very common.  Those people

         22       are going to have to come out.  Now, if they want to make

                  a right-hand turn and go south on Croton Avenue, then

         23       it's okay as long as nobody swings around that curve.

                  What if they want to go northbound up to 202, what

         24       happens?  The cars are coming out, it's just the wrong

                  location.  If you can't go back we will have to wing it

         25       on this.  Any possible way?  This is critical.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't think there was

                  another -- anything in between.

          3              MR. MILMORE:   No, but the animation had a couple

                  of things happen.  The car would have to cut back into

          4       that northbound lane.  Perhaps 2 of them.  If he wants to

                  go eastbound on 202 he has to cut across the southbound

          5       lane, the center turning lane and then into the

                  northbound or right-turn lane so to speak.  Now, courtesy

          6       is wonderful, I wish everybody was courteous.  What if he

                  doesn't get out there all the way and his tail is

          7       sticking out into the southbound lane?  A car can come

                  around, if it was 170 feet clearance from the

          8       intersection to the driveway, that's -- I don't do sight

                  distance, I don't know how many seconds that is, that can

          9       be a dangerous situation.  This is just the wrong

                  location, not only for a car wash, I'm sorry, I think for

         10       a commercial building -- I know I'm out of my league

                  here, what kind of commercial building?  My wife said she

         11       wanted me to bring a message, so she will see me on the

                  TV.  She said what kind of building?  I said honey, a

         12       commercial building, I don't know.  She said that's

                  ridiculous, they can have that kind of approval?  Well,

         13       it's a commercial building, that's how the system works.

                  She said no, it should not.  How come they have to get

         14       approval for a tattoo parlor?  How come they had to get

                  approval for the car wash?  Why couldn't they just say

         15       commercial building and it could be anything from a video

                  store to a restaurant to anything.  She said tell the

         16       planning board -- here is where I get in trouble trying

                  to quote my wife.  She said tell the planning board you

         17       represent the public.  The public doesn't know what the

                  building is.  The public hearings, we are supposed to

         18       know and we don't know and unless you can tell us what it

                  is, the public can't give you intelligent input.  Next,

         19       please.  What are the issues?  I'm almost finished.

                  Number 1, quality of life.  Traffic jams, hey, it comes

         20       with the territory in New York State.  It comes to the

                  territory in our country and certainly in Northern

         21       Westchester County.  With all the building, it's getting

                  worse and worse.  If I can get this thing right, I saw it

         22       in an environmental movie recently.  They said building

                  more roads to handle traffic problems is like loosening

         23       your belt to fight obesity.  And that's very true.  That

                  also has to do with improving intersections.  As long as

         24       the traffic keeps building up, you can build all the

                  roads you want, that just brings more traffic.

         25       Commercial buildings brings more traffic.  I'm sorry.
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          2       No, I'm not sorry.  As can be seen from the table, in the

                  current report, what is the quality of life at this

          3       intersection?  Overall, the level of D of service in the

                  a.m. and p.m. level, hours.  We are at a grade of D now.

          4       We've gotten up from E.  We don't have that in the

                  schools, the E.  I always said that would be a good one,

          5       mom, dad, I got an E.  That's excellent.  In traffic

                  parlance D is right above an E which is right above an F.

          6       Is that what we want?  And well, let's go on.  Next

                  please.  What's going to happen in the future.  According

          7       to the traffic report it's going to drop down to an E.  I

                  guess if we go long enough we will be down with a solid

          8       F.  It's only getting worse.  Next, please.  What about

                  the building?  Let's get to the application.  This is the

          9       heart of the matter.  This is only a 1,973 square foot

                  building, a little building, what harm could it do?  The

         10       traffic consultant says none, no significant harm.  In

                  fact, now, here is where I really am baffled.  He says it

         11       will actually reduce the overall delay.  I'm a scientist.

                  I don't do research anymore.  But somebody taught me

         12       early on in my career stand back and look at your data

                  and say does that make sense?  You may think you found

         13       the cure for cancer or something, but if you look at the

                  data, does that make sense?  And if it doesn't, don't try

         14       to publish it.  I'm sorry, it doesn't make sense to say

                  that a commercial building is going to reduce the overall

         15       delay.  The logical conclusion is that maybe we should

                  have a bigger or more commercial buildings and get rid of

         16       all the delays.  That's the way it appears to me.  Next

                  please.  Quality of life, that's traffic.  We are waiting

         17       in traffic already.  That's another thing.  Saying that

                  this won't make it any worse doesn't impress me.  You are

         18       telling me it's already a D dropping down to an E.  How

                  bad can it get?  It's going to make it any worse because

         19       it's so bad already.  Just one other issue.  As I was

                  sitting listening, I was so happy to hear the consultant

         20       say, and I hope I heard you correctly, if you want a

                  safety study, do a safety study.  What's missing from the

         21       Adler report?  I read the whole thing.  Next please.  I

                  didn't see anything on safety.  And sorry for being

         22       dramatic, I could have chosen a picture with smashed up

                  cars or smashed up bodies, but that one sends chills up

         23       my spine.  That could be our kids.  So I have a handout.

                  Enough said.  That's all I have to say about that.

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there anybody else that

                  wishes to comment on this application?

         25              MR. DiBENEDICTUS:   Good evening, gentlemen, I've
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          2       talked to you once before.  John DiBenedictus, Croton on

                  Hudson.  You have several traffic studies coming here all

          3       the time and I'd like to know in all your experience,

                  have you ever had a traffic study paid by an applicant

          4       come and tell you that it was going to adversely effect

                  the traffic according his application and it should not

          5       be done?  In other words, when you constantly listen to

                  traffic studies that are being paid by the applicant, do

          6       they ever tell you that they are no good?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The applicant, let's just be

          7       clear.  A study is commissioned on the town.  The

                  applicant funds the town to pay the applicant.  The money

          8       does not go from the applicant to the -- (interrupted)

                         MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   Sir, do you tell him what

          9       consultant he should use?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.  It's the town that picks

         10       the consultant.  We know the applicant, this is what it's

                  going to cost, he cuts a check to the town, we get the

         11       study, we pay the consultant.

                         MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   I did not understand it.

         12       That's why I asked you the question.  I have sat here

                  and, of course, I'm very active in another proposal that

         13       tonight you are going to discuss that is very close to

                  what I am talking about and never have I heard a traffic

         14       consultant yet come up here and say this is a boondoggle,

                  that is going to destroy that area.  It seems like every

         15       consultant can figure out a way to make it happen.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The traffic consultant

         16       presents the results of his study and shows this board

                  and the staff what will happen in a no build situation,

         17       current conditions, no build as well as a build

                  situation.  There were specific questions asked of him,

         18       but his study doesn't really opine on whether it should

                  or should not be built.  He tells us that this

         19       intersection which is currently a level A will go to an

                  F.  We absolutely have studies that have shown that.

         20       Maybe not A to F, but perhaps C to F.  We have those.

                  That's part of the evaluation process.  So what we do is

         21       we get the data and we see what the impact is.  We know

                  where it is going to be deterioration and if sometimes

         22       the issue can be if you put a traffic light in it gets

                  fixed.  It may be an intersection which will be

         23       discussing later perhaps on Watch Hill and 9A where there

                  is no intersection.  Somebody can come in and say this is

         24       a disaster, but if you put a traffic light in it will be

                  less of a disaster.  I don't know that, we don't have

         25       those studies.  I think it's a little bit unfair to say
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          2       that the traffic consultant is giving an opinion as to

                  whether it should or should not be built.  That's not

          3       what we hire them to do.

                         MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   I guess what I am saying is if

          4       all the time -- (interrupted)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You asked him a question.  He

          5       was asked a direct question by Mr. Kline and he asked an

                  opinion.

          6              MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   In all your learned experience

                  have you ever had anyone come up here and tell you after

          7       I have done my study this is going to cause another

                  Beirut.  I never heard a traffic consultant not manage to

          8       figure out a way to say his study did not show whatever

                  the application was would not be adversely affected by

          9       the additional traffic.  I'm just asking the question.

                  Has anyone ever said that to you?

         10              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They have told us that if this

                  is built, the traffic condition goes from A to B,

         11       absolutely.  It is up to us to determine whether we think

                  that it is Beirut as you put it.

         12              MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   202 is Beirut now.  That's

                  Cortlandt's Beirut.

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think you can point to most

                  roads in this town and say there are issues.  And I'm

         14       sure it is not limited to the Town of Cortlandt.

                         MR. DIBENEDICTUS:   Because the Town of Cortlandt

         15       right now is obviously bounded by 2 roads that are very

                  congested.  9A, which is getting to be an absolute

         16       nightmare, and 202.  Of course, anything that feeds off

                  to 202 you are going to continue to add problems and the

         17       first time you have a school bus that's in an accident, I

                  mean, you know, you are going to have residents just

         18       going ballistic.  You don't have a lot of room here and

                  you do have a lot of traffic.

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else wish

                  to comment on the application?  Any further comments from

         20       staff?  Board?

                         MS. TAYLOR:   I just wanted to say that aside from

         21       the obvious concerns that the board has had with this

                  application in terms of traffic volume and signalization

         22       and the ability of cars and trucks to turn, there is

                  another concern and that is the type of business.  I

         23       raised that very early on.  When the application came

                  before us, and I think we saw tonight some indication of

         24       the type of business.  I'm trying to find that paper.

                  You have a tenant that you think might purchase that

         25       property or purchase -- I'm sorry, rent that spaces I
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          2       guess.  Is that pretty much a probability that that

                  tenant, some deli I believe it is, is going to be located

          3       in that spot or is it still pretty open?

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Miss Taylor, that is a

          4       probability, A & S, that specialty gourmet store would

                  lease the property from my client.  As we talked about at

          5       the last meeting, we expressed a willingness to -- we

                  expressed a willingness to agree to certain restrictions

          6       that you would otherwise not have the legal authority to

                  place on this particular property, and I know staff spent

          7       some time analyzing the various uses under the CC zone,

                  the ones that are permitted and the ones that are

          8       specially permitted and then they restricted or they

                  eliminated a number of potential uses and have at this

          9       point proposed only a certain specified few that would

                  actually be allowed.  We have reviewed that and my client

         10       has no objection to your board doing 2 things that you

                  wouldn't otherwise be able to do.  One, limiting the

         11       potential uses.  There's a list here that staff

                  indicated.  2, limiting the hours of operation of this

         12       particular use, again, something you're not authorized

                  under state law to regulate business activities within a

         13       given land use, nonetheless we offered, we recommended

                  certain hours of operation limitations being incorporated

         14       into the site plan resolution.  I hope that answers your

                  question, Loretta.

         15              MS. TAYLOR:   I don't think the public has seen

                  that document.  Would you mind reading the parts of that?

         16              MR. STEINMETZ:   Proposed condition 15 is drafted

                  by staff currently reads, "As agreed upon with the

         17       applicant, tenants are limited to office, medical/dental

                  office, grocery store, apparel store, arts and crafts

         18       store, hardware store, paint store, pharmacy, video

                  store, furniture store, auto parts store, quality

         19       restaurant, family restaurant, ice cream store or gourmet

                  deli, all of which shall be subject to the regulations of

         20       the town zoning ordinance."  And then you go onto say,

                  "Any future change in use category is defined in the town

         21       code where changes in the uses recited above will require

                  site development plan approval from the planning board

         22       and note this condition on the subject site development

                  plan."  You are actually going a little further, if not

         23       significantly further on any commercial building saying

                  if there is no future change of use, even if it's a

         24       permitted use we come back before your board for further

                  review.  In addition, I eluded to the hours of operation

         25       limitation.  If you don't mind I'm going to read that
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          2       also.  "The hours of operation of any proposed tenant

                  shall be determined by the planning board upon

          3       application by the tenant."  Again, you look around.  I

                  think you all know you are not ordinarily in the business

          4       of regulating hours of operation.  "As agreed upon by the

                  applicant, the hours for a gourmet deli shall be 9 a.m.

          5       to 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. on

                  Saturday, and 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. on Sunday."  Those are all

          6       the correct hours of operation that were suffered by Mr.

                  Santucci in connection with this particular use.  One of

          7       the reasons that was chosen based upon the empirical data

                  gathered by your town consultant by pushing it to 9 a.m.

          8       as the opening time we were eliminating the interference

                  of the already existing condition at this intersection.

          9       A significant effort was made by my client to stay away

                  from those peak hour trips that are currently -- the town

         10       is currently experiencing with the school district and

                  school buses

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just for the record, there

                  have been other applications where we have imposed limits

         12       on the hours of operations regardless of whether it's

                  within the authority of this board or not.

         13              MR. STEINMETZ:   Understood.

                         MR. KLINE:   Can you also just indicate have you

         14       reviewed condition 8 which essentially states that your

                  client will cooperate with respect to relocating the curb

         15       so as to be able to increase the turning radius for the

                  eastbound vehicles on 202 to make the right turn?

         16              MR. STEINMETZ:   I appreciate you raising that,

                  Ivan.  We saw that was something new tonight that we had

         17       not seen previously or discussed previously.  We are

                  aware of the concerns that have been articulated about

         18       that southwestern corner.  I want to take a giant step

                  back and remind everybody, including the neighbors who

         19       are currently experiencing the conditions of that

                  intersection, that turning lane and the improvements that

         20       have been made to that intersection were made by Mr.

                  Santucci in connection with mitigation measures that were

         21       implemented for another project.  Those mitigation

                  measures, all of the money, all of the time and effort

         22       that was spent in doing that was specifically recommended

                  by the town.  My client didn't design it.  He simply paid

         23       for it and installed it, so he's already made significant

                  efforts to assist the town in mitigating an existing

         24       traffic situation.  It may be a difficult intersection

                  today, but the issue as I think some of your board

         25       members elicited, and as Mr. Canning indicated, the issue
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          2       before you is what, if any, significant impact is this

                  1,957 square feet going to contribute?  All that having

          3       been said, Ivan, Mr. Santucci is willing to comply with

                  whatever the town engineer ultimately works with D.O.T.

          4       to arrive at for a further curb movement.  Remember, it

                  took a long time to get us permission from the state,

          5       etcetera, to move the telephone pole, to make the

                  improvements and install the turning lane that's already

          6       there.  The good news is that's there.  If further

                  adjustments are being requested, again, we just want to

          7       make sure you know and the public knows that you are the

                  ones requesting it and you are the ones that tell us what

          8       the adjustments have to be.  The fault, if any, rests

                  with D.O.T. or some other outside consultant.

          9              MR. KLINE:   It's not a suggestion of any fault.

                  The question is are you able to and I guess the answer is

         10       yes.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Yes.

         11              MR. KLINE:   Also for the record, just echo what

                  the chairman said, I don't know that I would agree with

         12       you that it would be beyond our authority to impose

                  something similar, for example, condition 15 because

         13       that's essentially what we are using as a condition to

                  avoid what would otherwise be a potential adverse impact

         14       under SEQRA.  I don't think we need to debate it.  I

                  don't want your statement to go un-responded to.

         15              MR. STEINMETZ:   As I said at the outset we

                  consented to it.

         16              MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Steinmetz, before we leave,

                  before we put too much distance between us and that turn

         17       lane, just to correct the record, at the last meeting you

                  stated that that intersection had been approved, that

         18       turn lane had been approved by D.O.T. and the reality is

                  that there's an open permit that had not been closed yet

         19       by D.O.T.  I know that was not intentional, but just to

                  correct the record.

         20              MR. STEINMETZ:   I don't have the minutes in front

                  me.  I believe what I said or what I intended to say was

         21       that the design was approved by D.O.T.  Not the completed

                  work was approved.  What I was saying last time and what

         22       I'm saying tonight is the work there was done by my

                  client at the request of the town.  He didn't design it.

         23       His consultants didn't design it, the town did.

                         MR. BERNARD:   You're correct.

         24              MR. STEINMETZ:   Thank you.  Condition 7, you are

                  suggesting the possibility of a new sidewalk on 202.  I

         25       wish I had seen this before tonight.  I would have gone
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          2       out there and specifically looked at it with my own 2

                  eyes.  My understanding is that there is no other

          3       sidewalk in front of the other properties as we go west

                  along 202.  I'm not quite sure what we are accomplishing,

          4       if anything meaningful, by putting in a sidewalk on the

                  property other than somebody may have suggested we look

          5       at that.  So I guess I would defer to Ed and Ken, is

                  there a sidewalk in front of the gas stations, in front

          6       of I think it's called Sava's, the hair styling place and

                  any other property right there?  Is there a sidewalk in

          7       front of medical office building to the east of the

                  subject property?  I think this is a sidewalk to nowhere.

          8              MR. FOLEY:   If I could speak up on that because I

                  was one of the ones that brought up sidewalks.  I think

          9       Susan did to.  The state, D.O.T. in the design took away

                  shoulder or breakdown lane where people did walk or

         10       bicyclists did use it.  You're right, there aren't any

                  sidewalks along that stretch, but by putting an operative

         11       lane there with school buses, trucks, cars, a narrow

                  lane, you've created a hazard in my view, so maybe a

         12       sidewalk would help from a safety standpoint, safety,

                  okay.

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Any further

                  comments from the board?

         14              MR. BIANCHI:   Let me just ask one question of Mr.

                  Canning that I don't think I heard the answer to.  I

         15       don't know if it's in the report.  You did a traffic

                  study before the improvements were made and did you one

         16       after the improvements were made.

                         MR. CANNING:   Right.

         17              MR. BIANCHI:   In your opinion, the comparison

                  between the 2, how much of an improvement, I use the word

         18       improvement because I'm assuming there is, has there been

                  due to the existing improvements that have been made up

         19       to this point?  Further, if we follow through with the

                  applicant making a further curb cut or increasing that

         20       lane a little bit more, could you quantify how much more

                  improvement that would be?  We are looking at the bad

         21       side of things here.  Let's look at the good side and see

                  what, in fact, improvements have been made regardless of

         22       what happens to this property.

                         MR. CANNING:   For the record, I believe we did 2

         23       studies before the improvements.  One in January and one

                  in June.  We did one traffic study after the

         24       improvements.  Before the improvements were implemented,

                  the intersection was an overall level of service E in the

         25       a.m. and p.m. with level of service F with individual
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          2       movements.  After the improvements, the intersection is a

                  level of service D in the a.m. and p.m., although it is a

          3       high D.  The threshold for D goes from 35 seconds to 55

                  seconds.  Right now it is 47 seconds and 48 seconds in

          4       the a.m. and p.m., so it's up towards the high end of D.

                  With the additional traffic that will be added, we add

          5       increased traffic by 2 percent to account for general

                  background growth, DiPaterio for the hospital, for Rustic

          6       Meadows and maybe one other project with the additional

                  traffic that they will generate, the delays are projected

          7       to increase from 47, 48 seconds to 54 seconds to 55.4

                  seconds which is just into the E range.

          8              MR. BIANCHI:   Okay.  With the further improvement

                  made on the curb, if it's widened, would you feel that

          9       that would raise it anymore than the D?

                         MR. CANNING:   I don't think it would make overall

         10       an appreciable difference.  I think it will make it

                  easier for the buses to turn which will provide a little

         11       more capacity on the right turn movement as you go

                  eastbound to southbound, but the critical moments are

         12       eastbound and westbound through.  So I think it will

                  improve things a little bit, but I don't think it will be

         13       appreciable.  It will be beneficial to the buses.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   To get to a level service of C, B,

         14       or even A would require a major restructuring of that

                  intersection?

         15              MR. CANNING:   Or to connect to the Bear Mountain

                  Parkway as originally proposed.  They are regional

         16       issues.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   So those are out of our control

         17       more or less?

                         MR. CANNING:   If you found an applicant that had

         18       a project to go with this.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   My point is, we made an

         19       improvement, it may be arguable if it's significant or

                  not.  I think it's better.  If it's better it's good.

         20       Whether this property is going to make a significant

                  contribution to a problem there, I think we have limited

         21       it to the uses that are stated and I feel comfortable

                  with those and I have to also say that the quotation that

         22       Mr. Milmore placed on the screen, at least mine was a

                  little bit out of context because at the time we were

         23       talking about a car wash and we were talking about a

                  pre-improvement condition, not the post-improvement

         24       condition, so 2 different things.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just on that, there were a

         25       number of collateral issues with the car wash that we
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          2       talked about just in terms of the navigating of the site

                  with the cars, employee parking, there were issues about

          3       ice in the winter from the car wash.  It just wasn't a

                  very straightforward issue as it was presented.  There

          4       were so many other issues relating to the car wash that

                  made those comments appropriate for the car wash and

          5       perhaps not as appropriate for this application.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   I just wanted to make that clear.

          6       I feel comfortable with the way the uses have been stated

                  here.  I think they are minimal uses and I think they

          7       should pose no problems making the intersection better or

                  worse than it already is.

          8              MR. KLINE:   I think this board has pretty

                  carefully considered the site, is very familiar with it,

          9       has heard a lot about the intersection.  I think this is

                  a very different application than the car wash.  We are

         10       dealing here with a property owner who has, I think we

                  have to recognize has some right to make some use of this

         11       property.  To say no to this would be saying you can put

                  nothing on that property and I don't think that is within

         12       the purview of this board to do.  If the town wants to

                  accomplish that, they have to do it through another way.

         13       They can't do it through this planning boards, I believe.

                  The applicant is coming in for uses that are as minimally

         14       impactive as possible and have agreed to reduce the

                  square footage to under 2,000 in response to comments

         15       made some months back and has agreed to the restriction

                  of use to avoid the certain high volume uses and avoid

         16       those that could cause a conflict with the morning rush

                  hour or morning run of school buses.  I don't think there

         17       is much more that this applicant can do.  Under these

                  circumstances I think it's an appropriate application for

         18       this board to approve.  Having said all of that, I would

                  move, Mr. Chairman, that we close the public hearing and

         19       that we adopt Resolution Number 45-06 which approves the

                  application subject to the 16 conditions in the

         20       resolution, some of which have already been read into the

                  record.  As to number 7 with the sidewalk, I think I

         21       would just modify that to leave that to the discretion of

                  staff as to whether there would or would not be some

         22       benefit of the sidewalk and ask the applicant to abide by

                  the judgment of staff.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's just have a second?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  Mr. Foley?

                         MR. FOLEY:   I thought I would be able to make a

         25       comment on the site plan that we have examined which is
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          2       the October 20th one, but I'll do it as on the question.

                  While Mr. Steinmetz is standing there, this is an

          3       improvement, hours of operation came in on 27th of

                  October.  We just received it.  I wish it had come in

          4       sooner.  It was clear from what some of us were saying

                  about those concerns.  Can that be legally challenged?

          5       Mr. Klarl, the hours of operation, that has been an issue

                  in the passed.

          6              MR. KLARL:   As you know, we have done it in

                  different commercial settings.  We have done it in

          7       special permit settings.  For example, right across the

                  street from here we had the Citgo station which is the

          8       special permit.  Here to the extent that it's --

                  (interrupted)

          9              MR. FOLEY:   It's a special permit though, right.

                         MR. KLARL:   It was a special permit.  It was a

         10       little different.  The chairman mentioned before where

                  there was a couple of examples.  Specifically here in the

         11       resolution we did the hours of operation being in

                  conjunction with the consent from the applicant.  It's

         12       something that you can agree to anything in this world.

                         MR. FOLEY:   John, if the application changes

         13       hands at any point, for whatever reason he can build a

                  store and it doesn't work there, and he sells it, is that

         14       binding?

                         MR. KLARL:   The hours of operation were going to

         15       be part of the site plan.  It was going to be a site plan

                  note.  Somebody buying it would buy it with that

         16       provisions.

                         MR. FOLEY:   When you used the comparison of

         17       special permit, this application is not a special permit.

                         MR. KLARL:   It's not.  That's why I was telling

         18       you across the street we had a Citgo station.  That had a

                  little different umbrella because it was a special permit

         19       application also as we do with gas stations.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Apples and oranges.

         20              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It sounds like that the

                  applicant has agreed to it which is part of the

         21       resolution which perhaps gives it more weight or

                  eliminates the concern that can be challenged.

         22              MR. KLARL:   It's a consent just like on certain

                  subdivisions when you ask certain applicants to consent

         23       to certain things and they consent and place the

                  resolution.  All the time you extract agreements from

         24       property owners when you are looking at the overall plan

                  and trying mitigate some kind of impact.

         25              MR. STEINMETZ:   Watch the word extract.  We
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          2       volunteered it, John.

                         MR. KLARL:   Voluntary extraction.

          3              MR. FOLEY:   Can I just say, on the site plan, I

                  just want to point out a few things since the hearing is

          4       closing and you are about to vote in favor.  When Mr.

                  Canning says the best place for the entrance/exit is

          5       where it is, it appears that there could be no other

                  place for it because you couldn't do it with a curb cut

          6       on 202 and what Sustainable Development Group has said

                  and our master plan has shared access is like Yorktown is

          7       doing, that wasn't even approached by the applicant with

                  the adjoining commercial property.  Maybe it was.  I

          8       think I may have brought that up with the car wash

                  situation.  I could be wrong.  So the curtain drain on

          9       the site plan I saw for October 20th still is not there.

                  I'm sure the D.E.P. may have something to say about that.

         10       It just seems like there is several open-ended thing even

                  on the site plan we are about to approve.  The roof

         11       drains on this site plan are going directly into the

                  storm drains.  I thought there was a memo from the New

         12       York City D.E.P. asking that there be filtering or

                  interceptors.  The site plan still shows 2 stores.  If we

         13       approve this, I know his intention is good to have only

                  the one store.  Employee parking, if it's a specialty

         14       deli, I'm told there are 4 employee parking at the

                  similar deli in the Spice Hill area on 9A.  Is that on

         15       this site plan for 4 employee parking?  If it is, you

                  mentioned the sidewalks already.  If it is a specialty

         16       deli, what is the wait time for getting your lunch?  I

                  know earlier at another hearing Mr. Canning very

         17       dramatically talked about running in and getting his

                  bruschetta and everything else, which I appreciated, but

         18       if you are waiting 15, 20 minutes or longer, it sounds

                  kind of unnecessary, but I think it is.  Then you have a

         19       longer time of cars in the parking lot and build up.  And

                  is that factored in?  There are some other things.  The

         20       impervious surfaces, with this on the November 5th site

                  plan of last year, November of last year, not November

         21       5th, it showed a certain amount of impervious surface as

                  about .13.  I assume that with the expanded parking that

         22       is up more than .13.  I don't know.  I don't know.  These

                  conditions which I talk about, it mentioned the one turn

         23       lane brought up and focused on, and rightfully so, but I

                  brought up 2 others lanes with problems.  I haven't gone

         24       through all of it yet.  So I still have issues with this

                  and I won't get into the other ones, so since we are on

         25       the question, at this point -- I do agree that maybe a
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          2       version of this would be the best thing for that

                  intersection.  I disagree with whoever said that if we

          3       turn this down that it means nothing could be put there.

                  I don't agree.  If we turn this down maybe there will be

          4       a better version of this.  Maybe the same type of store,

                  but a lesser footprint.  I disagree with that statement.

          5       My vote at this point is a no vote.  I know I'm beating a

                  dead horse here.  I feel strongly.  The more time I go

          6       through the intersection I see more problems.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Mr. Chairman, one point of

          7       information if Mr. Foley is done.  Just one quite final

                  comment on the resolution now that there's a motion on

          8       the floor.  I was thinking that maybe what you would want

                  to do in condition 15 is expressly reserve the right

          9       unless otherwise agreed to by the town.  For the reason

                  Mr. Klarl indicated, I agree, I think that the condition

         10       voluntarily offered made part of the resolution become

                  something tantamount to a covenant running with the land.

         11       To the extent that somebody 50 years from now may come

                  here with a use that it looks like we restricted, but

         12       because of changes in technology or the way business is

                  done, I think you ought to have the latitude to in effect

         13       relax or change around the restriction that you are

                  imposing today in 2006.

         14              MR. KLARL:   I think Mr. Steinmetz, we actually

                  have done that in the subsequent sentence where it says

         15       "any future change in use category as defined by the town

                  code or changes in the uses recited above will require

         16       site development plan approval from the planning board.

                  We note this condition on the subject site plan."  If you

         17       want to go outside that lists -- (interrupted)

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   The way I'm reading that, John,

         18       we can take another look at that.  I read it 2 or 3 times

                  to see if that's what you were really trying to do.

         19       Change in use category is one thing.  I'm not talking

                  about a change in use category.  I'm talking about

         20       changing the allowable uses.  The way I read the second

                  clause after the or, it's changes in the uses recited

         21       above.  It sounds as if, if I'm changing from an apparel

                  store to a hardware store I have to come back in for site

         22       plan approval.

                         MR. KLARL:   It should say something more like or

         23       changes in the uses from the uses enumerated above.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Exactly.  That's what I'm driving

         24       at.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It says that though.

         25              MR. KLARL:   He was saying if you go from one to
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          2       the other or just being outside that category.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   It's the enumeration.  You need

          3       language in there about the enumeration.

                         MR. KLARL:   Actually that was language that Ken

          4       and I talked about 2 days ago.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   Can we hear that language again?

          5              MR. STEINMETZ:   "Changes in the uses recited

                  above or change in the enumerated uses."

          6              MR. KLARL:   In the sentence, preceding sentence.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   "Will require."

          7              MR. KLARL:   "Or changes in the uses recited in

                  the preceding sentence so everyone knows what it is."

          8              MR. STEINMETZ:   Especially if that was your

                  intent.

          9              MR. KLINE:   I think that was the intention all

                  along.  I'll modify the motion to incorporate that

         10       change.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Last comment because it just reminded

         11       me, you may regret it.  I may have asked this today on

                  the phone, on these conditions, the time frame for any

         12       corrections that have to be made to the intersection,

                  etcetera, or no COs, is that legal?  Or is it in there?

         13              MR. VERGANO:   It's in there.  It says a CO will

                  not be issued unless the improvements are made.

         14              MR. FOLEY:   16?

                         MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

         15              MR. KLINE:   Number 8.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Number 8.

         16              MR. FOLEY:   Last thing, D.E.P., probably means

                  nothing to anyone else, and I've talked to Mr. Cronin

         17       about it, they just received the septic designs last

                  night, October 31st.  I just don't like -- in the future

         18       I would like to see on major projects like this, this is

                  not big, but it's complicated, we know from the D.E.P. or

         19       Board of Health, this is a joint review in this case,

                  what the situation is going to be, the septics.  They had

         20       problems with the perk tests.  I can give you notes on

                  this from the 2 people I talked to.  That's another

         21       reason I'm voting no.  You don't have to answer tat.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.  All

         22       in favor?

                         MR. KLINE:   Aye.

         23              MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

         24              MS. TAYLOR:   Aye.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         25              MR. FOLEY:   No.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

          3              MR. KLINE:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          4              MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          5              MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Ms. Taylor?

          6              MS. TAYLOR:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

          7              MR. FOLEY:   No.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Chairman Kessler?

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Passes 5 - 1.

          9              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Thank you all for your time and

         10       attention to this matter.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our next public hearing:

         11       APPLICATION OF CORTLANDT SELF-STORAGE FOR SITE

                  DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE, TREE REMOVAL

         12       AND WETLAND PERMITS FOR 3 NEW BUILDINGS AND 2 BUILDING

                  ADDITIONS AT THE EXISTING CORTLANDT SELF-STORAGE COMPLEX

         13       LOCATED AT 44 REGINA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                  ENTITLED "SITE PLAN OF ADDITIONAL BUILDINGS" PREPARED BY

         14       RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

                  OCTOBER 12, 2006, AND ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         15       ENTITLED "PROPOSED 2-STORY STORAGE BUILDINGS" PREPARED BY

                  LAWRENCE BELLUSCIO, P.E., DATED JANUARY 26TH, 2006 (SEE

         16       PRIOR PB 30-99).  Mr. Mastromonaco, good evening.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Good evening.

         17              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any opening comments?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Mr. Chairman, this is a public

         18       hearing tonight.  I believe there was a traffic study

                  that was completed by Adler, that was one of the

         19       conditions of having the public hearing tonight.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.  We received that, dated

         20       October 17th and the board received this previously.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Essentially, if there's any

         21       public hearing, it's the application for Cortlandt

                  Self-Storage.  It's an existing facility.  They are

         22       proposing to add 26,000 square feet more, footprint of

                  storage area along the existing road.  Site plan has been

         23       provided.  That's basically it.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing.  Is

         24       there anybody that wishes to comment on this application?

                  Nothing?  We will probably have a little comment about

         25       traffic.  Mr. Foley?
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          2              MR. FOLEY:   If I could, I went out there on a

                  visit a couple -- (interrupted)

          3              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Mr. Canning was involved in

                  that traffic study.

          4              MR. FOLEY:   I know.  3 times I've read it.  I

                  don't go at this lightly.

          5              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I won't be able to answer any

                  of your questions.

          6              MR. FOLEY:   On the traffic report, I was going to

                  talk about the site plan too, but let's go to the traffic

          7       report.  Yes, it's good.  Accident counts, great, it's a

                  problem area.  Coming out of there certain times of the

          8       day the owner must know that too with that build up of

                  traffic on Barmore (phonetic) Hill going up the hill in

          9       the right lane.  You have to rely on the courtesy of the

                  road to make a left anyway.  The fact he's recommending

         10       in his October 17th report, at least having the right

                  turns and possibly with the left turn restrictions to go

         11       up to 202 -- up to Lexington and 6 and make a right, go

                  down to 202 to go that way, which makes sense, especially

         12       if you have a rental van or truck or whatever coming out

                  of there.  What I disagree, the one point on Mr.

         13       Canning's report to go left on Lexington and to go north

                  on Lexington, if that's what you are saying here, correct

         14       me, to Red Mill Road, and take Red Mill to go points west

                  on the 6 corridor, north and 6 corridor, I disagree.  You

         15       are funneling trucks or cars into a residential

                  neighborhood in the northeast quadrant that has problems

         16       which are known, and Red Mill Road is restricted for

                  certain types of trucks, I think local delivery, so that

         17       should have been looked at more carefully by the traffic

                  consultant.  Go to another location, turn around and head

         18       back south down the hill on 6.  But I certainly agree

                  about the left turn restrictions if that's what I'm

         19       reading here.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What restrictions are there

         20       now?

                         MR. FOLEY:   None.

         21              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   None?  You can make a left

                  turn coming out?

         22              MR. FOLEY:   If I might say, that's why the

                  previous application I don't totally trust all the

         23       conditions where I thought, I think some others, that

                  there had been an original Cortlandt Self-Storage

         24       restriction on no lefts.  Apparently it wasn't in the

                  final conditions of approval.  7 years ago.  But anyway,

         25       I agree with that point.  On the access that Mr. Canning,
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          2       I believe, is saying here, another way of out of the

                  Cortlandt Self-Storage possibly through the town center

          3       makes sense, that had been actually discusses in master

                  plan meetings with another proposal down the road on

          4       Regina.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think it was also discussed

          5       originally with this application.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Yeah.  There are some wetlands that I

          6       know.  I looked that over on that windy Sunday morning

                  and maybe there is a chance there, but that's on the

          7       traffic corridor.  On the site plan, can I comment?  On

                  the site plan, if I can continue and then I'll get out of

          8       your way here, on the visit Sunday in looking at the

                  plans, trying to hold them up in the wind with some help,

          9       I have a problem with the first -- at least the first

                  proposed building number 1 closest to the borderline of

         10       your property.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   1?

         11              MR. FOLEY:   Yes, building 1.  Building 2, I

                  didn't calculate the slope percentage, but I would be

         12       weary of any cutting into that slope or blasting.  If

                  there's another way that that amount of square footage

         13       could be used elsewhere, that a suggestion.  Building 1,

                  I have a problem with possibly 2.  On building -- the

         14       addition to building A, that would be number 3, that

                  addition would be abutted right up against building A.

         15       Again, there may have to be some cuts into a slope there.

                  I couldn't measure that exactly what the length of that

         16       building is, but that would be not -- I would not be in

                  favor of too many cuts of blasting there.  Again, the

         17       subject of blasting, is that in the plans?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   You are using the term

         18       blasting.  There is certainly excavation.  Mr. Giordano

                  is in the excavation.  He informs me that they can take

         19       that out with chippers.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Did they blast that out with the

         20       previous one?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Just where the office was.

         21              MR. FOLEY:   The office house?  Oh, I can see it.

                  One solution may be to still accommodate the amount of

         22       square footage you want.  Have you thought -- again,

                  there's an elevator in one or 2 buildings?

         23              MR. MASTROMONACO:   All the buildings have

                  elevators.

         24              MR. FOLEY:   If it doesn't interfere with height

                  restrictions or limitations, suppose you built the second

         25       story on 2 of the lower lying buildings and not have to

          1                    PB 3-06 CORTLANDT SELF STORAGE               34

          2       do buildings 1 and 2 and possibly be part of the addition

                  to 3.

          3              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Everything is 2 story now.

                  The existing are 2 story.

          4              MR. FOLEY:   All of them?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   The existing ones, and the

          5       proposal.

                         MR. FOLEY:   If one or 2 were 3 story, does that

          6       get beyond commercial?

                         MR. VERGANO:   Not 3 story.

          7              MR. FOLEY:   I have a problem with any possible

                  blasting or cutting too much into the hillsides.  When

          8       you go there and look you will see it.  From a -- I know

                  you don't want to hear it, but from a code enforcement

          9       issue, possible issue, it's not up to me, what I notice,

                  unless it was on the original site plan, 2 rusted storage

         10       trailers on the south end or next to building B stored

                  there.  Is that on the original site plan?

         11              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Mr. Foley, the trailers are

                  construction storage trailers.

         12              MR. FOLEY:   Construction storage?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yeah, temporary structures.

         13              MR. FOLEY:   Well, is it legal?  I don't know.

                  Also the piles of chiseled granite rock which is great

         14       rock, there at the end of the road before it loops around

                  in a level area, building 5, where building 5 -- where

         15       you want to build building 5, is that on the original

                  site plan?  You used that for storage.  The 2 trailers

         16       are between building B, the existing one and the proposed

                  5.  The other possible code enforcement issue on the site

         17       plan, there appear to be trucks or at least one truck,

                  large trucks parked adjacent to buildings -- at least

         18       building D, possibly building C.  Is that -- I don't

                  know.  My main issue is a lot of blasting or cut and fill

         19       or chiseling out of the hillsides, I would have a problem

                  with that.

         20              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'm not sure about the trucks

                  issue.  What kind of trucks, moving trucks?

         21              MR. FOLEY:   One was a van.  A moving truck.  I

                  didn't copy what was written on it.

         22              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Wouldn't that associated with

                  the storage operations?

         23              MR. FOLEY:   I don't know.  Is that a designated

                  parking?  I don't know.  There's also a car there with no

         24       license plates, obviously they could have put it inside,

                  yet you store it outside.

         25              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'll ask Mark after the
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          2       meeting.

                         MR. FOLEY:   I know you can't put hazardous

          3       material inside, yet I saw ATVs, at least one case where

                  one was unloaded and being put.  It was a private owner

          4       obviously.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Being stored?

          5              MR. FOLEY:   Obviously they would have had to

                  drain oil and stuff, I guess.

          6              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't know about that.

                         MR. FOLEY:   I'm just saying, I just wanted to

          7       point things out.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments from the

          8       board?  Last call for comments from the audience?  If

                  there's no further comments, staff, Ken, anything?

          9              MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

         10              MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we close

                  the public hearing.

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         12              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         13              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         14              MS. TAYLOR:   I guess we would ask that part of

                  the resolution, we would ask staff for an approving

         15       resolution for this.  I forgot to add that.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted for the next meeting.

         16              MR. FOLEY:   If there is an approving resolution,

                  the points I just made would be examined or what?  I

         17       don't know.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can we -- (interrupted)

         18              MR. VERSCHOOR:   You want the applicant to

                  respond?

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Has code been out there

                  lately, code enforcement?

         20              MR. VERSCHOOR:   To check?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

         21              MR. VERSCHOOR:   On vehicles?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

         22              MR. VERSCHOOR:   We can refer to code.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's do that before the next

         23       meeting and see how much we need to address then in the

                  resolution.

         24              MR. VERSCHOOR:   It would be helpful if the

                  applicant was to address Mr. Foley's comments.

         25              MR. FOLEY:   Then the no left turn, that could be
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          2       revised, what I brought up earlier about direction,

                  directing cars a certain way.  That is philosophical

          3       maybe.  The third thing is the 2 buildings I mentioned.

                  That stands then.

          4              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I think that the issue of car

                  being rerouted -- (interrupted)

          5              MR. FOLEY:   That maybe a little tenuous for us

                  to -- (interrupted)

          6              MR. MASTROMONACO:   They came from that area.  I

                  don't think there's a whole lot of cars coming in and out

          7       of this place.  You won't have to worry about Red Mill

                  Road at this point.

          8              MR. FOLEY:   Do we have any data on how much to

                  put buildings 1 and 2 in and that other addition at the

          9       side of the hill?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I have my things in there.  I

         10       haven't been to the place in 4 years.

                         MR. FOLEY:   I mean, would the board -- does the

         11       board care about any of that cutting into the hillsides?

                  What is the percentage of the slopes?

         12              MR. BERNARD:   As I remember on the site visit,

                  Mr. Giordano said he could supply very accurate

         13       information as to traffic.  You have a computerized

                  system that controls entry and exits on your existing

         14       storage facility?

                         MR. GIORDANO:   That's correct.  Every time a

         15       client comes in and enters one of the units it's

                  computerized.

         16              MR. BERNARD:   Do you mind sharing that

                  information then?

         17              MR. GIORDANO:   Not at all.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Should we provide a letter to

         18       the deadline for the next meeting in trying to answer

                  some of these questions?

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Please.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   You can do with that what you

         20       will.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Including the question on the cutting

         21       into the hillside.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Maybe rather than prepare a

         22       resolution, maybe we should bring it back under old

                  business and have another conversation.

         23              MR. FOLEY:   I think so.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I didn't think any of these

         24       things were that major.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If we are going to send out

         25       code maybe we should have one more discussion on it.
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          2              MR. MASTROMONACO:   That would have been

                  enforcement.

          3              MR. FOLEY:   What is the slope where building 1

                  and 2 is, or addition of the building whatever I

          4       mentioned earlier.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Exceeding 30 percent.

          5              MR. FOLEY:   Do we know?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Mr. Foley, I don't know.

          6              MS. TAYLOR:   I would like to withdraw my motion

                  to close the public hearing and then we can leave it open

          7       and have a discussion, you can have your letter and at

                  such time as everybody is on the same page then we can

          8       revisit this motion, I guess, but unless some other

                  member of the board wants to propose it, I'm withdrawing

          9       it.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I just want to -- what are we

         10       talking about here?  Are you not closing the public

                  hearing?

         11              MS. TAYLOR:   I'm withdrawing my motion to close

                  the public hearing.  Because I think if people are -- we

         12       are not really, I think, in sync here.  Something is not

                  right and I don't feel comfortable doing it.

         13              MR. FOLEY:   I would agree.  I think slopes are

                  important and any impacts on them.  Again, I don't know

         14       what the measurements are.  If somebody could tell me on

                  the site plan, they can lay that out.  I'm not an

         15       engineer.  I think that's vital.  I'm not necessarily

                  against the project, I just don't want too much

         16       disturbance.  And we are missing some data, or I am

                  anyway.

         17              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Staff has reviewed this,

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

         18              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You are comfortable with the

                  engineering of this?

         19              MR. VERSCHOOR:   I can't speak for the engineering

                  office.  If we wanted to -- when Ed comes back in the

         20       room -- (interrupted)

                         MS. TAYLOR:   If we have to do letters and

         21       discussion, why don't we just leave the public hearing

                  open.  What is the point of closing it and then having

         22       letters that we might want to act upon later and the

                  public hearing is closed?

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's why I thought we would

                  bring it back under old business and if there were issues

         24       we can continue this under old business since there was

                  no comment from the public.  That was the whole point

         25       rather than rush to a resolution, let's see if there are
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          2       issues that we can discuss it amongst the board and see

                  if we can incorporate it into a resolution and deal with

          3       it that way.  Keeping the public hearing open is fine if

                  there's an interest in people commenting on it, but it

          4       doesn't seem to be anybody.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   I agree with that.  I don't think

          5       there is anybody going to be commenting on it.  Certainly

                  not tonight.  I think that's something we can deal with

          6       directly with the applicant.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And if we need to -- have it

          7       under old business for a couple of meetings we will get

                  an extension from the applicant.

          8              MS. TAYLOR:   Would somebody like to make a motion

                  to close the public hearing?  I'm withdrawing my motion.

          9              MR. KLINE:   We already moved and voted on it.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   I can't withdraw it?

         10              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We voted on it.  If you want

                  to change your vote on that?

         11              MS. TAYLOR:   I don't know.  If I can't do it.

                  I'm not -- I don't really know.

         12              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Unfortunately our lawyer has

                  recused himself from this application.

         13              MR. VERSCHOOR:   We can get an interpretation for

                  the next meeting.

         14              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You want a revote?

                         MS. TAYLOR:   If it's already done I can't change

         15       my vote either.

                         MR. FOLEY:   We did vote on closing the public

         16       hearing.  What threw me off was the additional part about

                  the approving resolution.

         17              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And I said let's amend it to

                  bring it back under old business.

         18              MR. FOLEY:   If Loretta is willing, I would agree.

                  I don't know if any public would show up, I would agree

         19       to it.

                         MR. BERNARD:   Let's correct the minutes.  I don't

         20       believe Loretta made that motion to close the public

                  hearing, I think I did.

         21              MS. TAYLOR:   No, I did.

                         MR. BERNARD:   I thought it was me.

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In the interest of clarity,

                  could we have another motion, please?

         23              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we close

                  the public hearing on this and bring this back under old

         24       business at the December meeting.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         25              MR. BERNARD:   Second.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

          3              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

          4              MR. FOLEY:   No.  Wait a minute, I'll take that

                  back.  As long as -- not everyone -- I agree to closing

          5       the public hearing and definitely bringing it back.  I

                  think it's premature to jump into a resolution.

          6              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's why we will bring it

                  back under old business.  Fine, thank you.  All right,

          7       you will address those, Ralph?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Our next public

                  hearing:  APPLICATION OF MONTEVERDE RESTAURANT LLC FOR

          9       SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR PROPOSED SEASONAL

                  OUTDOOR DINING AND MOVABLE YOGA PLATFORMS AT THE

         10       MONTEVERDE RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 28 BEAR MOUNTAIN BRIDGE

                  ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         11       "EXISTING/PROPOSED PLOT PLAN FOR MONTEVERDE, LLC,"

                  PREPARED BY Ed GEMMOLA, R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED

         12       OCTOBER 18, 2006 AND A DRAWING ENTITLED "TOPOGRAPHIC MAP"

                  PREPARED BY JOHN MEYER CONSULTING DATED MARCH 30, 2005.

         13       Good evening, Mr. Zutt.  This board did have a site visit

                  to the property of the applicant this past Sunday.  And I

         14       think it went reasonably well.  At least there were no

                  issues that I heard voiced at that site visit, but each

         15       one can report on it.  So I think as we said, we are

                  ready to proceed with the public hearing.  Any opening

         16       comments?

                         MR. ZUTT:   Thank you Mr. Chairman.  Just very

         17       briefly, as was described in the initial submission, the

                  Monteverde Restaurant/Hotel complex is a prior to zoning

         18       facility that has been there since probably the late

                  1930s, early 1940s, and it offers a hotel and restaurant

         19       facilities and it recently begun offering spa services

                  within the building itself.  The application before you

         20       tonight is solely to permit dining on the existing patios

                  which is a practice which we understand historically took

         21       place, but from which there was no prior site plan

                  approval.  We have one additional patio which was

         22       constructed without a building permit after inquiry was

                  made as to whether one was needed and we were told it

         23       wasn't.  Now that we are dining there we need a site plan

                  approval to support that.  The new patio is indicated

         24       right here (indicating).  The other patios are all

                  existing and adjacent to the building.  Mr. Friedberg is

         25       now offering yoga services, I think on the average of 15
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          2       classes per week.  They use movable platforms indicating

                  the area right here (indicating).  That's the application

          3       before you this evening.  I believe we had some question

                  with regard to parking which he have given you a parking

          4       chart and we have agreed in advance that the patio dining

                  would occur -- that the patio dining and the use of the

          5       tent facility previously approved would not occur

                  simultaneously so that that would minimize the parking

          6       demand.  I have nothing further and will answer questions

                  from the board.

          7              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody from the audience wish

                  to comment on this application?  Comments from the board?

          8              MR. KLINE:   Do you really have 14 hotel rooms

                  there?

          9              MR. ZUTT:   14?  Where did that number come from?

                         MR. KLINE:   Yes.  It's on your parking

         10       calculation.  I thought there were only 2.

                         MR. ZUTT:   I think there are 5 hotel rooms.  I

         11       think we have some boarding house rooms as well.

                         MR. KLINE:   You said hotel on the parking

         12       tabulation as sort of a loose term?

                         MR. ZUTT:   I'd have to let Mr. Gemmola answer

         13       that.  I suspect that that embraces the boarding house

                  rooms as well.  We should have provided you, Mr. Kline,

         14       with a prior to zoning letter prior to June 2004 which

                  identified the various uses that existed at that time.

         15       That included the hotel rooms and boarding house rooms.

                  I forgot the exact number.  Ed, could you clarify that?

         16              MR. GEMMOLA:   There are basically 9 boarding

                  rooms, but under state code, which would be R1 use, they

         17       list boarding room, motel room, hotel room, dormitory and

                  also a personal service.  Basically the term, I think is

         18       synonymous.  The difference is the boarding room could be

                  transient or non-transient and the boarding room might

         19       have a kitchen and generally a hotel room is just a bed

                  and bathroom.  That's what exists in the out building

         20       when you first come into the property here (indicating).

                  9 existing boarding rooms here plus the 5 in the main

         21       building, but we have provided that in the car count.  So

                  that's the explanation.  In terms of copying of the code,

         22       I can present that or fax that.

                         MR. KLINE:   I was just wondering.  It was listed

         23       on the sheet as hotel, and I didn't think there were that

                  many hotel rooms there, but you've answered it.

         24              MR. FOLEY:   And that building, that's the white

                  building set up there a little on the embankment that we

         25       saw, that's where 9 of them are?
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          2              MR. GEMMOLA:   Yes.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay, thank you.  Any other

          3       comments from the board?

                         MR. FOLEY:   Does the 2 pieces of material

          4       received tonight, that means the zoning board thing and

                  code enforcement, that's everything?

          5              MR. ZUTT:   I neglected to mention that at the

                  October meeting the Zoning Board of Appeals approved the

          6       spa.  That was an open issue and I had written to you and

                  commented on that and anticipated a ruling and we now

          7       have one which was favorable.

                         MR. KLARL:   They said it didn't cost an expansion

          8       of the nonconforming hotel use?

                         MR. ZUTT:   Right.  They also said it was an as of

          9       right use in that zone which was the position that we

                  took.

         10              MR. KLINE:   One final question.  Your client uses

                  valet parking or is amenable to use it?

         11              MR. ZUTT:   He uses valet parking almost

                  exclusively, that's correct.

         12              MR. KLINE:   I think the only way the parking

                  really works there is by using valet parking.

         13              MR. ZUTT:   Pretty much.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Foley?

         14              MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                  close this public hearing and prepare a resolution,

         15       approving resolution for the next meeting.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         16              MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17       favor.

                         (Board in favor)

         18              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our final public

                  hearing of the evening.  APPLICATION OF ALAN PORITZKY,

         19       D.D.S., FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL

                  PERMIT FOR AN EXISTING DENTAL OFFICE LOCATED AT 2004

         20       CROMPOND ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "EXISTING

                  CONDITIONS PLOT PLAN" PREPARED BY GREGORY McWILLIAMS,

         21       R.A., LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 18, 2006.

                         MR. ZUTT:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman.  Bill Zutt

         22       for Dr. Poritzky.  As explained in the letter to the

                  Department of Code Enforcement, Dr. Poritzky has been

         23       practicing dentistry at this location since 1973

                  approximately.  Originally as a home occupation, he

         24       subsequently moved out in the mid-1980s and devoted what

                  had been his living space into a dental lab, and in the

         25       mid-'90s, approximately, converted it into an apartment
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          2       which was occupied by himself, his son or later a tenant.

                  He is now about to retire and is selling his practice and

          3       would like to apply for a special use permit as

                  contemplated under section 307.60 of the zoning code

          4       which allows special permits for medical and dental

                  offices within a thousand linear feet of Hudson Valley

          5       Hospital on properties of at least 20,000 square feet or

                  more.  This property complies in that respect.  The only

          6       dimensional nonconformity that I can identify, and there

                  are 2, are the front and side yard setbacks which are

          7       nonconforming to a very minor degree, and turns out

                  there's a section in your code that allows your board to

          8       vary them, so you don't have to go to the Zoning Board of

                  Appeals in connection with the needed variances there.

          9       The variance for the front yard is 40 feet to 37.03, and

                  30 feet to 29.09 side yard.  We do have a letter which

         10       one of the neighbors was kind enough to provide for Mr.

                  Oswald Doll, addressed to whom it may concern.  It's

         11       dated yesterday.  We were aware of the request for a

                  special use permit being made by our neighbor, Dr. Alan

         12       Poritzky.  Dr. Poritzky has been our neighbor for more

                  than 30 years and we encourage the issuance of a special

         13       permit.  His property is an asset to the neighborhood and

                  we would like to continue our relationship.  Very truly

         14       yours, Oswald Doll.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have all the issues in your

         15       memorandum been addressed?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

         16              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And so I guess the only issue

                  as Mr. Zutt says, the ability of this board to make

         17       exceptions to the set backs?

                         MR. ZUTT:   Yes, sir.  I believe that authority is

         18       given to you under section B, 2B4 of the statute.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   For an existing structure.

         19              MR. ZUTT:   Yes, for an existing structure.  Thank

                  you, Ken.

         20              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Staff has no objection to

                  that?

         21              MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.

                         MR. VERGANO:   No.

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any comments from the

                  audience?  Comments from the board.  Mr. Bernard?

         23              MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we close the

                  public hearing on this application and have staff prepare

         24       an approving resolution for our December 5th meeting.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         25              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.
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          2              MR. FOLEY:   On the question, I assume that these

                  other residences that are pictured here in the

          3       submissions, other than the letter you cited from Mr.

                  Doll, all other adjacent homeowners, they all seen

          4       notification of this?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  Our office sent

          5       out the public hearing notice to adjacent property owners

                  that live across the street.

          6              MR. FOLEY:   I only ask because I see the pictures

                  of their homes in here and you only mentioned one.

          7              MR. ZUTT:   I think a couple of the photographs --

                  I think they were required by statute.  I think we are

          8       required to supply photographs of the adjacent

                  properties.  That's the reason they were submitted.  Not

          9       necessarily in connection with notification.  By the way,

                  Ken, I have the affidavit, posting and photocopy of the

         10       sign for you.  I'll give them to you right now.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Okay.

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         12              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Onto old

         13       business.  The first application:  APPLICATION OF JESSE

                  STACKHOUSE AND JOHN DEIULIO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

         14       FOR A 5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 6.6 ACRE PARCEL OF

                  LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE, 500 FEET

         15       EAST OF GABRIEL DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                  "IMPROVEMENT & INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN FOR HILLSIDE

         16       ESTATES", LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 20, 2006, AND AS

                  SHOWN ON DRAWINGS ENTITLED "EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

         17       PLAN" AND "PROFILES AND DETAILS" LATEST REVISIONS DATED

                  JANUARY 27, 2006, ALL PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, P.C.,

         18       (SEE PRIOR PB 36-99).  Mr. Zutt, we have received your

                  correspondence and we are going to schedule a public

         19       hearing on this application.  Mr. Bianchi?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I am very pleased to

         20       request that we schedule a public hearing for December

                  5th for this application.

         21              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         23              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  The next item:

         24       APPLICATION OF ANGEL AND MARIA MARTINEZ FOR PRELIMINARY

                  PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION AND A WETLAND

         25       PERMIT FOR A 3.82 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE
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          2       WEST SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH

                  OF OREGON ROAD AS SHOWN ON A ONE-PAGE DRAWING ENTITLED

          3       "LAYOUT C, PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR ANGEL & MARIA

                  MARTINEZ" PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E.,

          4       LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 25, 2006.  Mr. Kline?

                         MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, we have received a

          5       letter from Mr. Zutt that contains apparently an

                  agreement between the parties with respect to some of the

          6       conditions that we have discussed, so based upon that, I

                  move that staff prepare a resolution for our December

          7       meeting that approves the 3-lot subdivision on the layout

                  that is referred to in here with the -- in this agreement

          8       with the conditions that are set forth.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

          9              MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         10       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF THE

                  HOME DEPOT FOR CHANGES TO THE APPROVED SITE DEVELOPMENT

         12       PLAN FOR THE ADDITION OF PARKING LOT SHOPPING CART

                  CORRALS, MERCHANDISE DISPLAY AREAS IN FRONT OF THE

         13       BUILDING AND A FENCED ENCLOSURE MATERIALS STAGING AREA IN

                  BACK OF THE BUILDING FOR THE HOME DEPOT STORE LOCATED AT

         14       THE CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                  "SITE PLAN" PREPARED BY KATO SERVICES, INC., LATEST

         15       REVISION DATED AUGUST 26TH, 2006 (SEE PB 5-01 AND 12-94)

                         MR. ALEXANDER:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         16       members of the board.  My name is Neil Alexander, partner

                  at Cuddy & Feder and I'm here on behalf of Home Depot.

         17       Here on my right is Don Kotas from Kato Engineering

                  Services.  As you may recall on daylight savings day that

         18       morning with the whipping winds we had a site visit and

                  we went over a lot of various issues.  I want to thank

         19       the board for however they were able to communicate with

                  the town court because today, this afternoon, I was

         20       finally given copies of the record, and interesting or

                  ironically the issues that we had discussed were the

         21       issues that had arisen in that context, the sections of

                  the code that came up just for your information were

         22       basically 307.66 which is site plan, 307.14 and 15 which

                  are uses and there are a couple of fire safety and other

         23       code sections.   Essentially the way it broke down to was

                  what Miss Haight had referenced was that she felt that

         24       the 72-hour live load issue was being violated and that

                  correlated back to outdoor storage not being a permitted

         25       use at the site.  Additionally, again, broken pallets not
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          2       being in the correct site.  We talked about that, that

                  was previously approved back in 1999, but the striping

          3       wasn't reflective, and there were issues raised by her

                  with regard to how the fire lane was striped in the front

          4       versus loading areas in the front.  That's really what

                  the 7 violations broke down to about the 5 main issues,

          5       some of them which were duplicative.  We finally got the

                  information today which enabled me to give you an update

          6       and me to finally advise my client as to what the exact

                  issues were from a code enforcement.  Since Sunday, Don's

          7       office has been trying to do a revised plan.  He just

                  gave Ken a disk showing it, giving the circumstances, I

          8       think you can understand why it came in at the last

                  minute.  We were working to get the various approvals we

          9       need in order to address your concerns.  Don was more

                  than willing to go through it right now so you can see

         10       how we think we can handle these issues and also how they

                  relate to some of the amended aspects that we want.

         11       Really what we are looking here to do is maximize the

                  operational functions on site.  We are not looking to

         12       expand, we are just looking to make it functionally more

                  efficient on site for all.

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Our plan here is to schedule a

                  public hearing for the next meeting.  But there are a

         14       couple things before that.  First I wanted to find out if

                  the garden center is proceeding along in terms of

         15       rebuilding it and removing the materials that are sitting

                  in the parking lot?

         16              MR. KOTAS:   If I may talk, Don Kotas, Kato

                  Services, 99 Main Street, Sharon, Connecticut.  Yes,

         17       items obviously in having the store manager and the

                  operations manager out there last Sunday which we

         18       mandated through Home Depot corporate and they were good

                  about having them out there, it had a greater impact than

         19       anything, the actual manager and operations manager of

                  the store to realize that they got to keep things in

         20       accordance with the planning approvals.  That being

                  said -- (interrupted)

         21              MR. FOLEY:   Get closer to the microphone.

                         MR. KOTAS:   That being said, 2 items that I think

         22       are the major concerns, one of them at least being a

                  major concern, one of the things that the store manager

         23       said was that we had had a temporary seasonal fenced

                  area, there was a bump out on the garden center, that is

         24       to be eliminated and our plans are being revised and.  Of

                  course, staff will need some time to review that.  I

         25       think that the big item is that we are proposing to
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          2       revise the striping in front of the building, to

                  eliminate any customer pick up except under the lumber

          3       pick up canopy.  Now, currently there is only about

                  24-foot drive aisle there, normally Home Depot has a

          4       30-foot drive aisle.  Rather than having a 12-foot fire

                  lane plus another 6-foot would make for an 18-foot fire

          5       lane, we are recommending that we make an 18-foot fire

                  lane -- 12-foot fire lane which is obviously more than

          6       sufficient for that, but then expanding the actual

                  driveway to 30 feet so therefore as people drive out of

          7       the aisles -- people outside have a tendency -- I've seen

                  this all over the northeast.  If there's a striped fire

          8       lane people won't drive over it, so it causes congestion.

                  If we make the drive aisle 30 feet it gives plenty of

          9       turning radius for the people coming from the

                  perpendicular drive aisle onto that.  That's what we have

         10       on the CD that we have given staff and I'm sure we will

                  go forward with that and look at their recommendations,

         11       but I think that it's a win/win situation.  First of all,

                  we won't have customer pick up, standing, parking or

         12       anything in front of the building other than --

                  (interrupted)

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm not sure I followed you.

                         MR. ALEXANDER:   You guys are talking 2 different

         14       issues.  I don't have an answer for your question.  I

                  don't think Don knows whether the material that was

         15       stored in the back parking space area has -- whether

                  construction has commenced.  We need to find out.  I

         16       don't know the answer to that.  We will find out.  We

                  don't know the answer to that.

         17              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's go back to the parking

                  and fire lane.

         18              MR. ALEXANDER:   There were 2 separate issues.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I understand.  Right now there

         19       is striping that needs to be redone to indicate it's a --

                  yellow striping.

         20              MR. KOTAS:   Yellow striping that will say fire

                  lane.

         21              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How wide will that be?

                         MR. KOTAS:   12 foot at the widest part where the

         22       bump outs are for the entrance and exist vestibule and

                  narrows down 4 feet from about 8 feet.  It's more than

         23       adequate for any emergency vehicle.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What is it currently?

         24              MR. KOTAS:   Currently, as you may or may not

                  know, I have been actually working on this job for quite

         25       a number of years.  That was originally and always
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          2       intended to be a 12-foot customer pick up lane and then

                  outside of that a 6-foot fire lane.  I know it looks

          3       weird and always has.  We are getting rid of the 6-foot,

                  expanding the drive aisle by that 6 feet and then you

          4       have normally a 12-foot up against the sidewalk with no

                  parking, standing or personal vehicles there.

          5              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is it possible for that

                  redefinition of the fire lane to begin prior to the --

          6       between now and the next public hearing?

                         MR. KOTAS:   Possibly.  Depends on the public

          7       hearing.  Of course, getting a contractor out there and

                  getting him to stripe it, that's another situation.  I

          8       talked to the northeast legal counsel for Home Depot this

                  morning and she said if I felt that it was safe first of

          9       all and adequate that she would agree with it and we have

                  come -- and I suggested and I agree with it, that it

         10       would be a good overall solution to the problem out

                  there.  I think, number 1, make the town happy.  Number

         11       2, the store could still operate in a proficient manner.

                         MR. ALEXANDER:   We will try.  We can't guarantee,

         12       but we will try.

                         MR. KLINE:   For the record, we were advised by

         13       staff at our work session that the actual approval does

                  not allow for the present striping, the present use of a

         14       customer pick up lane, but it does mandate the fire lane,

                  so what you have out there now is not permitted and I

         15       think that's really the basis for our request.  Before we

                  go forward to give you anything more, we would like to

         16       see the situation rectified.

                         MR. KOTAS:   There's actually 2 staff memos.  It's

         17       a weird situation out there.  The last time anybody came

                  in for a strict approval and approval was granted in '99,

         18       was actually the developer and not Home Depot.  So it

                  made it a little bit strange.  However, I have seen those

         19       plans, that it was as always was a customer pick up lane.

                  Neither here nor there we are getting rid of that

         20       situation.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   That means you will not have a

         21       customer pick up area?

                         MR. KOTAS:   It would be under the lumber canopy

         22       there.  I checked the cuing there and the number of

                  parking spots and it allows for quite a number vehicles

         23       to be up in there and loading so it wouldn't have to cue

                  out into the drive aisle or cue out into the fire lane.

         24       I couldn't imagine -- I want to think that we had 12 easy

                  spots underneath the canopy there that could be loading

         25       and would not interfere with the fire line.
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          2              MS. TAYLOR:   You are saying it's under -- it's

                  going to be over near the lumber area.

          3              MR. KOTAS:   Far left-hand side of the building.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   People can exit further up which

          4       means that if you were buying things that were further

                  back in the store you'd have to come out and then walk

          5       all the way down to load up?

                         MR. KOTAS:   No.  There's actually a fair share at

          6       that end.  Even if you did, oh, well.  So you go walk

                  another 50 feet with your merchandise.

          7              MS. TAYLOR:   It's not a 50-foot walk from the one

                  we are talking about, if we are talking about the same

          8       thing, it's more than a 50-foot walk.

                         MR. KOTAS:   It's not much more than that.  From

          9       the exit vestibule to the lumber vestibule, 50, 75 feet

                  maybe.  It's really not an inconvenience.  One other

         10       thing we put on there because of the garden center and

                  there is loading there, we are asking around the garden

         11       center, up against the garden center we have quite a

                  number parking spots.  We would like to designate 5 of

         12       those parking spots for loading for the garden center, so

                  that's close enough to the garden center when that gate

         13       is opened during the nice times of the year so people can

                  load their plants or mulch, etcetera, and not be right in

         14       front of the door, but be within a very short distance.

                  One of the things that we have had, someone from the

         15       store to police this.  That they have their employees

                  help police this.  Signing is one thing and having the

         16       township, enforcement and fire marshal, etcetera trying

                  to enforce it, but it's as much of a problem for the

         17       store or responsibility for it, not a problem, but a

                  responsibility of the store to police the parking in

         18       standing in front of it and saying excuse me, you will

                  have to park over here and load down there.  So if I

         19       might in Neil's place, we would like to request that we

                  be put on the agenda for a public hearing and have in the

         20       meantime supply staff with amended drawings and have them

                  review it.

         21              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And the amended plans also

                  show a different location for the shopping cart corrals?

         22              MR. ALEXANDER:   Yes.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So we are all in agreement.

         23       We will set a public hearing for this.  Mr. Foley?

                         MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we set

         24       a public hearing for our next meeting, December 5th with

                  some clarification of issues that were just discussed.

         25       List of violations.  And the redefining the fire lane and
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          2       whatever the disposition on that is.  Another one I

                  brought up, is there still an issue with the front

          3       parking lot lights being out or has that been restored in

                  the past week?

          4              MR. ALEXANDER:   I don't have an answer for you.

                  I'll get to the garden center and find out.

          5              MR. FOLEY:   I make the motion.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          6              MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

                  APPLICATION OF CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR HAMIER FOR SITE

          9       DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW

                  DORMITORY BUILDING WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE RENOVATION

         10       OR DEMOLITION OF OTHER BUILDINGS ON THE SITE, AND OTHER

                  RELATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE

         11       ACCESS DRIVE, SIGNAGE, LANDSCAPING, REMOVAL OF THE

                  COLLAPSED POOL STRUCTURE AND THE UPGRADING OF OTHER

         12       RECREATIONAL FACILITIES LOCATED AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD

                  AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN

         13       PREPARED FOR YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" LATEST REVISION DATED

                  OCTOBER 20, 2006 PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

         14       AND A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED RENOVATIONS" PREPARED BY

                  KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19, 2006.

         15       Mr. Miller, good evening.

                         MR. MILLER:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman, members

         16       of the board.  Tim Miller representing the Yeshiva.  What

                  we wanted to do tonight was to give the board a brief

         17       update on where we are with the project.  We have

                  submitted a revised site development plan that was

         18       provided to you for this last meeting.  The modifications

                  were very minor.  Really had to do with configuration of

         19       a small traffic circle into the parking lot.  We

                  submitted to you a bog turtle study that was done.  We

         20       had gotten a letter from the state suggesting that there

                  was a bog turtle seen a long time ago, far, far away.  We

         21       did not find evidence that the conditions on the site

                  supported a bog turtle and that report is in your files.

         22       We have with us tonight the architects, KG&D, Russ

                  Davidson, he's here tonight and he has developed some

         23       revised elevations and renderings of the buildings just

                  to give you a sense of how the replacement building is

         24       starting to take shape.  We just have a couple more tasks

                  before us, before we make a request to move this to a

         25       public hearing.  One is a landscaped plan with some
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          2       wetland mitigation plans, and the second is a report on

                  the proposed mechanism for treating sewage from this

          3       project.  Ralph Mastromonaco, the project engineer, has

                  amazingly, I would say 2 large scale alternatives for

          4       connecting to existing sewers, one going out to Lafayette

                  and the other going into a low pressure system.  We are

          5       in the process of collecting some data on that low

                  pressure system to ascertain how it operates, how it

          6       functions and if and where we can tie into that.  We

                  expect to have that before your December meeting with a

          7       report that sets forth what the options would be for

                  that.  I think with those items in place, we would ask

          8       for your consideration of a public hearing.  In the

                  meantime, I'll ask Russ if he could talk a little bit to

          9       the buildings and the elevations just so you can get a

                  sense -- (interrupted)

         10              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Before you do that, we did

                  discuss this at the work session.  I guess there were

         11       some elevations missing in the package and I wanted to be

                  sure we will be receiving those, if not being addressed

         12       this evening.  If they are addressed this evening, but

                  also receiving this, I guess the dormitory and classroom

         13       building elevations were not perceived.

                         MR. DAVIDSON:   While I'm setting up, this is Meg

         14       Henry from our office.  She is going to pass out a small

                  scale of things so people on the board can see it.  This

         15       is something that has not been submitted yet and will be

                  developed yet further for submission next time.  As to

         16       the classroom and dormitory elevations, they had been

                  submitted 2 submissions ago, they have not changed.  We

         17       will make sure they are updated.  If they are missing in

                  a package, if staff can call us, they have been generated

         18       here tonight.  The dormitory and classroom creates this

                  inner campus here and we want to show you a little bit

         19       more about how it fits in.  What else we will show you is

                  some modifications to the front here which is visible

         20       from the street.  The plans have only had minor changes

                  and what we have drawn is a sketch from this angle and a

         21       sketch looking through the courtyard.  These are the

                  dormitory and classroom elevations that were submitted.

         22       It's thought to have a base material and a top material.

                  These buildings are very much in keeping in residential

         23       character.  We are moving away from the dude ranch

                  architectural vocabulary a little bit, more towards the

         24       traditional dormitory and private school look.  We did --

                  since we submitted, we have done a site lighting plan.

         25       This will be in your next submission with fixture cuts,
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          2       low light pollution, treating the area where the new is.

                  You can see when you look at this and when staff looks at

          3       this there will be no light leaving the site that is

                  anywhere near close to any of the property lines.  We

          4       talked about the front of the building.  This is the

                  Dallas building that you do see from the street,

          5       reconstruction of the front porch.  This will be all new

                  construction visible from the street with a gazebo.  The

          6       things that are in front of you shown here at larger

                  scale, these are the new dormitory buildings from the

          7       back, so if you are out in the wetlands way interior to

                  the site looking back up the hill, this is what you will

          8       see.  This is a photo montage.  This is the back of the

                  building that we just showed you that the porch will be

          9       reconstructed on.  This is the road that goes out to

                  Furnace Wood Road.  The dormitory is all in the back and

         10       you can see that it's keeping in scale and roof lines

                  with the existing buildings.  It will not really be very

         11       visible at all from Furnace Woods and you can see the

                  interior of the courtyard creates a nice sheltered space

         12       so the boys now have an interior space to gather on the

                  campus and need not be out in front of the buildings.  So

         13       these 2 renderings are going to be fully colored and

                  submitted and you will get a better sense of materials as

         14       the project moves closer to completion.  We will make

                  sure that you have all the elevations submitted.

         15              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have we sent the plans over to

                  Architectural Advisory?

         16              MR. VERSCHOOR:   We have sent what plans we do

                  have.  As soon as we receive these other plans, we will.

         17              MR. BIANCHI:   Has any consideration been given to

                  a walking path or some type of a trail?  I had brought

         18       this up at the site visit and I noticed a lot of the

                  students walk the streets in numbers that may make it, I

         19       would say, not safe for them because of the fact that

                  there are no sidewalks in that area.  Any kind of a trail

         20       or walking path that could be provided around the

                  property that would -- could be used by the students.

         21              MR. DAVIDSON:   We will talk with our client about

                  that.  We haven't developed a walking trail.  There's a

         22       lot of wetland areas.  There could be pathways created.

                  It wouldn't be paved.  I think one of the big advantages

         23       to this approach is right now the only public outdoor

                  space is here and this is going to create an interior

         24       public outdoor space between dormitories, classrooms and

                  dining hall.  It gives them at least when they are on

         25       campus a place to be out of doors.
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          2              MR. BIANCHI:   They seem to want to go and walk --

                  (interrupted)

          3              MR. DAVIDSON:   Boys will be that way.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   At least not from the buildings.

          4              MR. DAVIDSON:   We are connecting the buildings

                  now with a system of sidewalks as part of this.  I'll

          5       talk to the client.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   I think you should pursue that.  A

          6       simple walking path I think would be beneficial.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No further questions.  Mr.

          7       Bernard?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we refer

          8       this back to staff and it is already requested that we

                  need the elevations for the dormitory and classrooms.

          9       Are these both dormitories and classrooms, these

                  elevations?

         10              MR. DAVIDSON:   Yes.  This is the dormitory, this

                  is the classroom.

         11              MR. BERNARD:   Okay.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         12              MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         13       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         14              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Miss Taylor points

                  out some of us did not make the first site visit so on

         15       December 3rd some of us may be there again.

                         MR. DAVIDSON:   I'm sure they will welcome you.

         16              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I can't tell you what time

                  Sunday morning it would be, but it would probably be

         17       10:30ish, 11, around there.  All right, our next item

                  under old business:  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A

         18       RECOMMENDATION BACK TO THE TOWN BOARD TO WITH RESPECT TO

                  PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTERS 307, SECTION 53 OF THE

         19       TOWN ZONING CODE UNDER SPECIAL PERMIT CONDITIONS AND

                  STANDARDS FOR A TENNIS CLUB, YACHT CLUB AND SPORTS

         20       RECREATION FACILITY WITH RESPECT TO A CONCEPT FOR THE

                  CORTLANDT CENTER INDOOR ICE SKATING FACILITY LOCATED AT

         21       THE CORNER OF WATCHHILL ROAD AND ROUTE 9A.  We spent some

                  time with this.  I guess we closed the public hearing.

         22       We brought it back under old business last time.  We are

                  bringing it back again this time.  Staff has prepared a

         23       number of resolutions in number 2, I guess that is a

                  number, with respect to what this board would do in terms

         24       of a recommendation back to the town board.  The issue as

                  we discussed it was whether we expand the zoning -- we

         25       recommend that the town consider to expand the zoning
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          2       code to include other uses that up to this point have not

                  been considered under the code, perhaps because they may

          3       be -- a code that was written quite some time ago and

                  perhaps maybe needs updating.  That is one school of

          4       thought.  There is another school of thought, that by

                  making this change you are encouraging an application for

          5       this property, but the point here, at least in my mind,

                  whatever you feel about changing the zoning code, there

          6       is still no application.  Should an application come in

                  it's going to require the review of this board and

          7       approval of this board, whether it's a yacht club, which

                  I know is unlikely in that spot or a tennis club or

          8       anything else.  So anybody else wish to comment on this

                  before we entertain a resolution?

          9              MR. BIANCHI:   My feelings are that by allowing

                  this change in the code language, and this was brought up

         10       because of the concept application or whatever you would

                  like to call it, and granted that's sort of prejudicing

         11       me a little bit, but I don't feel that we should even

                  provide the means for such an application to be brought

         12       to this board because in this particular case it is the

                  wrong location for that type of use and/or for that

         13       matter anything similar to that.  I don't want to just

                  pick on one use.  The draft recommendation 4 indicates

         14       that the use would include the concept of a skating rink

                  or I think the language here facilities such as was

         15       recommended in addition to other types of similar

                  recreational type facilities whereas the recommendation

         16       against simply indicates that any change in language not

                  be adopted.  My feeling is that because of the location

         17       that's being proposed, and I know this is not an

                  application, but my feeling is that I would not vote in

         18       favor of a change in any language that would encourage

                  this application to come forth.

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

                         MR. KLINE:   I'm trying to focus or tried to focus

         20       just on what is before us which is making a

                  recommendation of changing the language of a particular

         21       section of the code.  I think as is this section allows

                  by special permit certain recreational uses in a

         22       residential zone.  These same uses would be as of right

                  in a commercial zone.  The proposed change would be to

         23       essentially expand the definition of what comes within a

                  recreational use.  Now, when it was first put before us,

         24       a number of us, including myself, raised a concern that

                  the broadening of what came within this could be

         25       problematic in a true residential area because there was
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          2       something, at least to me a little bit different than

                  from a tennis club or yacht club to a for-profit

          3       recreational facility.  So expressing a concern that this

                  would allow, although it would be still be by special

          4       permit, application is too broad an area.  The response

                  that came back from staff or the town board, I don't

          5       know, it doesn't really matter to us, added a condition

                  that if you are going to try to apply for the special

          6       permit for this sort of broader for-profit recreational

                  facility there are a number of additional criteria which

          7       very sharply limits the potential sites where there is

                  any residential property involved on which this could be

          8       applied for.  With those restrictions, and again without

                  trying to think through if there is an application for a

          9       particular site how would we react because we do not have

                  that application before us, looking at this just as

         10       written, I don't really see anything inherently

                  problematic with it.  It's essentially saying if you meet

         11       certain criteria by special permit you could get in

                  addition to a tennis club or yacht club or whatever an

         12       additional type of facility.  I think it's important to

                  keep in mind that it would be by special permit.  It

         13       would not be as of right, it would have to come before

                  this board.  This board has a fairly wide latitude when

         14       someone comes in for a special permit.  I don't think

                  there's any need to prejudge whether the type of facility

         15       that's prompted this all as concept for the particular

                  location of 9A and Watch Hill would or would not work

         16       there.  I don't know whether it would or would not work

                  there, as applied for, as possibly modified or what have

         17       you because we don't have a record before us and I don't

                  think it's fair to prejudge whether it might would work.

         18       I think particularly keeping in mind at that site you do

                  have something like 3 acres zoned commercial which by

         19       itself could right now yield, I'm sure, something fairly

                  substantial in the way of just stores as an as of right

         20       use, so whether an ice rink and soccer field would be

                  more intensive or less intensive, I don't know because we

         21       don't have anything before us.  So just looking at what

                  is before us I think it's a fairly reasonable update to

         22       the town code and I'm willing to recommend in favor of it

                  with it being made clear that is not an endorsement of

         23       any particular use of any particular location.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         24              MR. BERNARD:   My comments are predicated on an

                  answer to this question from John Klarl or from staff.

         25       If any of these identified properties, and how many are
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          2       there on our map, 7 or 8 properties on state roads?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   9.

          3              MR. BERNARD:   9 properties that would be affected

                  by this should we approve this resolution.  Are there any

          4       of these that could not come before the zoning board and

                  apply for the use of a tennis club?

          5              MR. KLARL:   Make an application for a use?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Yes.

          6              MR. KLARL:   You always have the right to make an

                  application for a use variance.  It's very tough in New

          7       York, the standards are very tough in New York for the

                  granting of a use variance because you have to look into

          8       economic reasons and there's unnecessary hardship and

                  that provides you to see there's really no reasonable

          9       return for every use that's permitted in that zone.  So

                  you can make the application.  It would be a tough

         10       application.

                         MR. BERNARD:   You make this sound like it's an

         11       argument that has to be fought with the state and not

                  with the town.

         12              MR. KLARL:   I'm saying there's a state enabling

                  statute that tells us how to grant area variances, that

         13       tells us how we grant uses variances and that state

                  enabling statute is tough language.  It used to be easier

         14       years ago, then it got real tough, relaxed a little bit,

                  but it's still rather difficult to achieve use variance.

         15       Essentially you have to show you can't receive a

                  reasonable return for every permitted use that's allowed

         16       in the zone, so the state statute makes it rather

                  difficult.

         17              MR. BERNARD:   So we can pass this resolution

                  tonight should the board agree to do so, and circumvent

         18       that process?

                         MR. KLARL:   You are supplementing your code.  You

         19       are giving someone an opportunity to apply --

                  (interrupted)

         20              MR. BERNARD:   I guess my question is since we are

                  talking about taking properties that are split zones,

         21       they have both residential and commercial components, we

                  are talking about allowing a strictly commercial use for

         22       the entire property, why isn't the zoning board passing

                  this resolution, why is the planning board doing it?

         23              MR. KLARL:   Because we are talking about amending

                  the zoning ordinance and our town code provides to amend

         24       the zoning ordinance a referral from the town board to

                  the planning board and we take a look at it and give a

         25       recommendation and the legislative body of the town board
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          2       acts on it.  Because the process here is we are amending

                  the zoning ordinance.  That's why it is before us and not

          3       the zoning board.  The zoning board doesn't get involved

                  there.  A lot of people think the zoning board should be

          4       the body to amend the zoning ordinance, but it doesn't

                  work that way.

          5              MR. BERNARD:   Well, I's one.  I did not

                  understand that thoroughly.  Thanks.

          6              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further comments?

                         MR. FOLEY:   I'm trying to -- again, the 2

          7       resolutions were handed to us earlier this evening.  I

                  did a quick read through.  On the 4 resolution, the

          8       against resolution similar, I kind of lean towards

                  keeping it the way it was in voting for the against

          9       resolution and not for the for, but I do have questions

                  on the for that where it says here the -- there's no

         10       reflection on the work that staff has done, but the under

                  .1 under B on page 2 on the for one, italicized means

         11       it's existing code, so what it says for pecuniary,

                  monetary gain, etcetera and then there's a but.  Is that

         12       in the existing code?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

         13              MR. FOLEY:   And then under the new -- underlined

                  new modifications at the bottom of that page, I guess

         14       that is a plus to increase the buffer strips to 100, page

                  3 under 7, again this is existing, I guess is the way it

         15       currently stands, this is the way the proposed zoning

                  amendment was originally provided to, parking, permit

         16       granting authority may reduce parking meaning for just

                  cars or buses or what, both?

         17              MR. VERSCHOOR:   It says parking spaces required.

                         MR. FOLEY:   And then newer portion is the .8.

         18              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Correct.

                         MR. FOLEY:   It's what John or someone earlier and

         19       we had eluded to at the previous meeting.  Yeah, maybe

                  because of .8, I'm just leaning against this.  There is

         20       also a lot of material that came in today from citizens,

                  from our wetlands consultant.  At this point I would be

         21       against it.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further comments?

         22              MR. BIANCHI:   Just a question for the record.  If

                  things are not changed, if the language is not changed,

         23       what is allowed on that type of a split zoning property

                  at this point?

         24              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Basically what's allowed would be

                  uses that are conformed to either the commercial zone in

         25       the commercial part of the property and/or the
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          2       residential zone in the residential part of the property.

                  There's no in between here currently.

          3              MR. BIANCHI:   So each part of the property has to

                  have the use fit its category?

          4              MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Unless you rezone the

          5       property.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Unless it's something like this.

          6              MR. BIANCHI:   Allowing the entire area to be used

                  for a commercial use?

          7              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Right.  There's nothing in the

                  ordinance that we are aware of at this time that would

          8       allow that.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Again, I feel that's appropriate.

          9       I also want to say one other thing.  I also don't think

                  it's very good planning when we have an application or

         10       potential application that comes in front of us that

                  causes us to want to go and change the code to fit that

         11       application for-profit situation.  I don't think that's

                  good planning.  That's another reason why I'm going to

         12       vote against any change.

                         MR. FOLEY:   What you just said, treating as a

         13       split zone if there's future applications and the law

                  doesn't change, it's still before either both boards

         14       possibly and it's still up to us to full review and so

                  forth.

         15              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Given those comments, I need a

                  motion?

         16              MR. BERNARD:   One more comment please and bear

                  with me.  This also in the approving resolution, it

         17       states that this is only for these particular properties

                  that have been identified, that have been under ownership

         18       before November of '06.  Is there some reason for that?

                  Is this so someone doesn't run out and accumulate other

         19       properties?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  That was a

         20       concern expressed at the last meeting was that there

                  might be some type of a grouping of lots that someone may

         21       try to bring to this board.  What we are saying right

                  now, if those lots are in different ownership, that we

         22       cannot consider that.

                         MR. KLINE:   Can I ask a question on number 8?

         23       The way this was drafted, this was in the 4 resolution,

                  it almost reads as if, unless I'm missing something, if

         24       you had an entirely commercial zoned parcel you would no

                  longer have the right?  Right now if you are entirely

         25       commercially zoned you could apply for one of these?
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          2              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                         MR. KLINE:   Are we taking that away?

          3              MR. VERSCHOOR:   No.  Which number are you reading

                  from?

          4              MR. KLINE:   Number 8, last page of the proposed 4

                  resolution, seems to impose a restriction which -- those

          5       restrictions are in the nature of what we had discussed

                  where you have a residentially zoned parcel as part of

          6       the lot.  If I read this literally, it would take away

                  the ability if this passed to put up this facility in a

          7       lot that was all commercial because it seems to require

                  that the lot be split by a zoning district boundary line

          8       and include a residential zone.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   The fact is that if a sports

          9       facility for-profit was proposed in a commercial zone,

                  they don't need a special permit, this is only special

         10       permit language.

                         MR. KLINE:   If it were purely commercial it would

         11       just come in for a site plan as an as of right?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Correct.

         12              MR. FOLEY:   With the existing code, I'm referring

                  to .8 for the possible change, would the existing code

         13       then the owner of the contiguous properties can be

                  combined?  I brought it up at the other meeting.  With

         14       the existing code and owner could buy up other

                  properties -- oh, no, there wouldn't be any acreage

         15       restrictions; right?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   There's a 2-acre limit currently

         16       in the ordinance, that would remain.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But there's no 2-acre limit in

         17       the current code in a commercial area?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's correct.  It would have to

         18       comply to the lot area requirements for the individual

                  zones.

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any further comments?  If not,

                  a motion?

         20              MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I will move to

                  recommend to the town board that we not adopt the change

         21       in language as proposed?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   May I have a second?

         22              MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         23       favor, say aye?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

         24              MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Aye.

         25              MS. TAYLOR:   Aye.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All those opposed, no?

                         MR. KLINE:   No.

          3              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.  Poll the board, please.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

          4              MR. KLINE:   No.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

          5              MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

          6              MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

          7              MR. FOLEY:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

          8              MS. TAYLOR:   Aye.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

          9              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER: I think it's 4 to 2.  Ivan

         11       and I, no.  4 to 2.  Therefore, the recommendation coming

                  from this board by a 4 to 2 vote is to not recommend the

         12       change to the zoning code.  And, of course, now the town

                  board will have their own public hearings on this issue

         13       and make their own recommendation and decision on

                  changing the zone code.

         14              MR. KLARL:   The town board is the legislative

                  body so they can legislate the way they feel appropriate

         15       after the public hearing.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So what happens now, you will

         16       formally send something over to -- (interrupted)

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   We are going to send the

         17       resolution that recommends against the zoning change to

                  the town board.

         18              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next application:  APPLICATION

         19       OF VS CONSTRUCTION CORP. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                  APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR

         20       A PROPOSED ONE-STORY 5,150 SQUARE FOOT RETAIL/COMMERCIAL

                  BUILDING LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST SIDE OF ROA HOOK ROAD

         21       (route 9), APPROXIMATELY 600 FEET NORTH OF THE ANNSVILLE

                  CIRCLE AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         22       "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR VS CONSTRUCTION CORP."

                  PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION

         23       DATED OCTOBER 20, 2006.  Mr. Steinmetz, good evening

                  again.  We are going to set a site visit for December

         24       3rd, Sunday morning.  Again, we haven't quite worked out

                  the order of the site visits.  We have a number of them

         25       that morning, but we will let you know.
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          2              MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will send out a memo.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

          3              MR. KLINE:    Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                  schedule a site visit for December 3rd.

          4              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          5              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

          6              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

          7       RICHARD HEINZER FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR

                  STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

          8       SUBDIVISION OF 39,480 SQUARE FEET FOR LAND LOCATED ON THE

                  EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE, APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF

          9       OGDEN AVENUE, AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                  ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER"

         10       PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                  DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2006.  Ralph, we discussed this at

         11       the work session.  We are going to be referring this back

                  to staff.  There's, I think, some still open issues about

         12       the size of the retaining walls; is that correct?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  It has to be reviewed by

         13       engineering.  Also there was a question whether or not

                  there are slopes in excess of 30 percent on this site.

         14       We will have to review that as well.

                         MR. VERGANO:   Ralph, you and I have had a chance

         15       to speak about this application earlier in the week.  Did

                  you have a chance to take a look at maybe shifting that

         16       access road?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  We shifted it way to one

         17       side of the old right of way, that existing right of way.

                  It's all the way to the other side.

         18              MR. VERGANO:   That's something we will have to

                  take a look at.

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So with that, Miss Taylor?

                         MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         20       schedule a site visit for December 3rd.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Did some members want to visit

         21       the site again?

                         MR. FOLEY:   I do.  If there are not too many that

         22       morning.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is another do over.

         23              MS. TAYLOR:   So we will refer this back to staff

                  and those of us that want to go on the site visit --

         24       (interrupted)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And we will add this.  Second,

         25       please?
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          2              MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          3       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

          4              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF ACE

                  SPORT REALTY HOLDING CORP., C/O PHILLIP HERSH, FOR SITE

          5       DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

                  REMOVAL PERMITS FOR 2 RETAIL/OFFICE BUILDINGS TOTALING

          6       31,000 SQUARE FEET LOCATED ON A 2.8 ACRE PARCEL ON THE

                  NORTH SIDE OF ROUTE 6 AT THE INTERSECTION WITH THE BEAR

          7       MOUNTAIN PARKWAY AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE

                  PLAN" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

          8       REVISION DATED OCTOBER 18, 2006.  Ralph, again, at the

                  work session we decided that we will do a site visit to

          9       this on December 3rd as well.  Also the intention here is

                  to declare ourselves lead agency on this application.

         10       And I believe also this frontage issue needs to get a

                  ruling from the ZBA.

         11              MR. MASTROMONACO:   ZBA or building inspector?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   ZBA.

         12              MR. KLARL:   The building inspector reviews it and

                  issue a denial and based on that you make your

         13       interpretation application.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   At the last review -- we are

         14       waiting for that review actually, aren't we?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   We didn't request one.  Did you

         15       request it?  I think you should request it then?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I'll do that then.

         16              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion?

                         MR. FOLEY:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we

         17       set a site visit for December 3rd of this year and then

                  declare ourselves, it's all one motion, to be lead agency

         18       on this application.  There's also a reference to

                  interpretation from the ZBA; correct?

         19              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   There is no ZBA yet.

         20              MR. VERSCHOOR:   The building inspector and then

                  possibly the zoning board.

         21              MR. FOLEY:   Amended as such.

                         MR. KLARL:   The idea is we are going to do a

         22       coordinated review with the ZBA application.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   If there is one.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         25              (Board in favor)
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION AND

                  FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2006

          3       SUBMITTED BY PETER PRAEGER OF MOUNT AIRY ASSOCIATES FOR

                  PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

          4       REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 10-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 48

                  ACRES LOCATED AT THE END OF MCGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN ON

          5       DRAWING ENTITLED "10-LOT ALTERNATE LAKEVIEW ESTATES" OR

                  IN THE ALTERNATIVE A 7-LOT SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN ON A

          6       DRAWING ENTITLED "7-LOT ALTERNATE, LAKEVIEW ESTATES" BOTH

                  PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISIONS

          7       DATED JANUARY 27, 2006, OR A "5-LOT ALTERNATE" PLAN DATED

                  MAY 17, 2006.  Good evening, Mr. Steinmetz again.  We did

          8       receive the latest plans.  We do need an extension to the

                  February meeting, I believe we decided?

          9              MR. FOLEY:   Correct.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   February meeting.

         10              MR. STEINMETZ:   Before we consent to that, how

                  did we calculate it through February?  Is there a way to

         11       do this through January?

                         MR. KLARL:   The board was looking at their

         12       workload and we thought February would be an appropriate

                  time.

         13              MR. STEINMETZ:   We were hoping to make a brief

                  presentation of Ralph's latest revision and maybe have

         14       you rethink the date.

                         MR. KLARL:   There is a discussion about January

         15       and February and at the work session, we got up from the

                  table talking February.  There was some talk about

         16       January also.

                         MR. KLINE:   Weren't you waiting to sort of get

         17       some agreement from the city?

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   That's what Ralph is ready to

         18       present.  And the earlier we make it, we have a shot at

                  actually getting this done within 20 years.  We have a

         19       1988 date on this one.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   January of '88.

         20              MR. STEINMETZ:   I'll let Ralph make his

                  presentation.

         21              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I don't know if you can see

                  that, but after a lot of, I guess, working with storm

         22       water numbers, the plan that we have come up with is 2

                  alternatives for the 5-lot plan.  This particular plan,

         23       if you remember it, we modified so that the required

                  storm water basins are on this portion of lot 5.  If you

         24       remember in the past, all the storm water basins were

                  back down in this area (indicating).  The difference here

         25       is that this lot, which we think is a good lot, was back
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          2       on the table.  The alternative that we were looking at,

                  and it's hard for me to put these up here, is to remove

          3       the lot, long driveway, and then the storm water basins

                  have to be the back up lot in here.  So each of these 2

          4       plans have about the identical amount of steep slopes

                  disturbance.  Each of these plans meet all of the state

          5       and D.E.P. rules and regulations for storm water.  I did

                  not want to proceed unless I, at least, showed you that

          6       of the 2 plans, I think this is the better plan.  It is

                  somewhat different from the one that you saw several

          7       months ago.  I think that this is basically the type of

                  plan that I can get through D.E.P.  In a lot of ways it

          8       does preserve everything passed that stream, although it

                  still would be part of this lot 4.  If you have no

          9       objection to do, I'll proceed.  We are ready to make that

                  application to New York City.  I didn't want to have to

         10       go in there with 2 plans.  Again, this plan, all of the

                  storm water is down in this area here.

         11              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   As opposed to the end of the

                  property?

         12              MR. MASTROMONACO:   As opposed to the end of

                  property.  This is very good area for storm water

         13       control.  There's a lot of soil in that area, good soil.

                  Of course you would have to extend the pipe to get there.

         14       These are the kind of trade-offs that we have to live

                  with.

         15              MR. BIANCHI:   The new area is equally good?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  There's a septic system

         16       down in that area as well.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Is there less disturbance with

         17       this plan?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Both have the same

         18       disturbance.  Both plans have identical disturbance.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   But this one has a more

         19       concentrated in one area whereas the other one spreads

                  out?

         20              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.  Again, it's disturbance,

                  but that disturbance is not permanent.  That disturbance

         21       is to constructed it.  Once this is constructed, even

                  though you see the grading lights, you won't see it.

         22              MR. BIANCHI:   This plan is more compact than the

                  other one?

         23              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Exactly.  I have recommended

                  to my client that this plan is just a better plan.

         24       However, it does bring back a driveway.  It's all graded,

                  it does work.  I don't see any problem to it.

         25              MR. BIANCHI:   How long is that driveway?
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          2              MR. MASTROMONACO:   50 feet to the inch, times 8,

                  400 feet.

          3              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How tall are the retaining

                  walls for that driveway?

          4              MR. MASTROMONACO:   That would be about 6 feet

                  tall.

          5              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Sorry?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   6 feet.  5 to 6 feet.

          6              MR. KLINE:   Are you saying the slope disturbances

                  are about the same as the 5-lot June plan?

          7              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I didn't compare it to that.

                  It's roughly the same.  Remember, that 5-lot June plan

          8       did not have the full storm water system on it.  We have

                  actually done all of the calculations for both of these

          9       plans, all the storm water calculations.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   Ralph, we didn't get an answer to

         10       how long the driveway was?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   400 feet.  But the house is

         11       about 300 feet from the road.  That particular lot is 4.1

                  acres.  This is a 5-acre lot.  This is 30 acres and this

         12       lot is almost 5 acres.  It would greatly simplify the

                  rest of our task if you choose this particular plan.

         13              MR. BIANCHI:   Is there a conservation easement on

                  that other property?

         14              MR. MASTROMONACO:   The conservation easement is

                  highlighted.

         15              MR. BIANCHI:   Would it increase if you are not

                  disturbing that area?

         16              MR. MASTROMONACO:   We are not disturbing it.  We

                  may want to preserve that area.  Somebody may want to use

         17       it for horses for whatever some day.  I just don't want

                  to take if off the plan just yet.  We did offer to put

         18       the conservation easements along the property line,

                  wetlands and wetland buffer.  Again, these are also --

         19       this lot, these are also potential septic areas.  We

                  didn't want to put a conservation area over a possible

         20       septic area.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What do you expect to happen

         21       with D.E.P. in this?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   We have to do -- we have to

         22       submit our storm water plan to the D.E.P., and what you

                  want to do is before you give us your approval you want

         23       to see what D.E.P. has to say about that.  If the D.E.P.

                  comes back and they have no objection to this, then you

         24       can move onto the next step which is our preliminary

                  approval.

         25              MR. BERNARD:   Ralph, right now you don't have a
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          2       proposed septic site for that right hand house?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   There's 5 septic areas for

          3       that lot.  All of the lots that used to be down here have

                  septic areas and they are still shown on here.

          4              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Which one would you pick?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I would probably pick one of

          5       these, probability this one here, or it could go up there

                  too (indicating).  Just a little smaller up there, but a

          6       little more work.  One of these 2, probably the most

                  practical.  In this area here under this plan.  The other

          7       plan I would have to pick a different septic area,

                  probably this one on that plan.

          8              MR. FOLEY:   On the top plan here, the one you

                  prefer for lot 5, the drainage area which is more

          9       compact, what is the slope of that hill there, or is

                  there?  Can you give me an idea?

         10              MR. MASTROMONACO:   The existing slope?

                         MR. FOLEY:   Yes.

         11              MR. MASTROMONACO:   That area was a septic area.

                  I remember the area that was probably in the range of 15

         12       to 18 percent, I think those were the ranges in that

                  area.  Bob, we chose this area for this storm water

         13       central because it was one of the flatter areas on the

                  site.  That's what drove this location.

         14              MR. FOLEY:   The 2 adjoining properties, you don't

                  show -- in one case you do show a house below it.

         15              MR. MASTROMONACO:   There are no houses.

                         MR. FOLEY:   What is the -- (interrupted)

         16              MR. MASTROMONACO:   There are no houses in that

                  direction.

         17              MR. KLINE:   Do you have the slopes numbers?  You

                  said you compared them to another possibly alternative.

         18       You did them?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   This is the other alternative.

         19              MR. KLINE:   We had that June plan before us.  You

                  did a draft findings statement.  I think this board was

         20       generally okay subject to the issues with the city.  I

                  understand you have to get this through the city.  I want

         21       to make sure you are not doing something that then going

                  to cause more -- going back to causing more of a problem

         22       with us.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   This is the plan that you

         23       liked back in June.  That's the plan.  The only thing

                  maybe you didn't realize was that I had to put the storm

         24       water in that area.  It was shown there originally, but I

                  didn't think it was clear.  I just wanted to make it

         25       clear.  I could live with this plan too.  This plan is
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          2       basically -- it doesn't have that particular lot.

                         MR. KLINE:   What's the benefit of switching from

          3       that plan to the new plan?

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   If I was you, I would like

          4       that plan.  It is more open.  It leaves more developed

                  land on the right side.

          5              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ralph, we did get this this

                  evening.  Staff needs to take a look at it.  We will

          6       bring it back so that we will all have an opportunity to

                  hear the opinions of staff.  I think down the road though

          7       there's still an issue as to what the size of that

                  conservation easement should be on that property.

          8              MR. MASTROMONACO:   This is now a conforming

                  subdivision.  There's no cluster here.

          9              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I still think there's concern

                  about how far that conservation easement should come back

         10       into that property.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   If you have a good reason for

         11       it, I'd be happy to hear it.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         12              MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we bring

                  this application back at our next meeting, but we still

         13       need the extension to February, don't we?  So I request

                  that the applicant grants us an extension to February.

         14              MR. STEINMETZ:   I wish I had heard that prior to

                  arriving tonight.  I might have been able to discuss that

         15       with my clients before we got here.  Not having done

                  that, I'd ask you to give us the latitude of January if

         16       we come back next month and you determine if you have an

                  inordinate amount of work that needs to be completed we

         17       can certainly revisit an extension.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   When does the extension

         18       expire?

                         MR. KLARL:   I don't have the file here.

         19              MR. VERSCHOOR:   I believe it expires in December.

                         MR. KLARL:   January would be -- (interrupted)

         20              MR. VERSCHOOR:   It would give us through next

                  month.

         21              MR. STEINMETZ:   You are covered for the next

                  meeting.

         22              MR. KLARL:    Next 2 meetings.

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   All we are trying to do, as Ralph

         23       said, we are trying to get to a point where we can get to

                  the bottom line.

         24              MR. KLARL:   Tonight would be giving you an

                  extension for the next 2 meetings.  It would be the

         25       January meeting, whatever date that is.
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          2              MR. STEINMETZ:   We appreciate your agreeing to

                  the January meeting.

          3              MR. KLINE:   If it's not on here, can you give us

                  the disturbance calculations and if the wetland and

          4       wetland buffer is still zero, let us know that so we have

                  that prior to the next meeting.

          5              MR. STEINMETZ:   That's fine.

                         MR. BERNARD:   I made a motion.  I move we refer

          6       this back to staff and bring this back at our January

                  meeting -- no, December meeting, excuse me.

          7              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have the agreement of the

                  applicant for an extension to our January meeting.  All

          9       in favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         10              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

                  FURNACE DOCK, INC. AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

         11       STATEMENT ENTITLED "FURNACE DOCK SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY

                  TIM MILLER ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED MARCH 7, 2006 FOR

         12       PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND

                  TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR AN 18-LOT CONVENTIONAL

         13       SUBDIVISION OF 42.43 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF

                  FURNACE DOCK ROAD, 1,500 FEET EAST OF ALBANY POST ROAD AS

         14       SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "GRADING PLAN, 18-LOT LAYOUT"

                  PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

         15       DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 2005, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE A 16-LOT

                  LOOP ROAD ALTERNATIVE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         16       "16-LOT ALTERNATE LOOP ROAD PLAN" PREPARED BY RALPH G.

                  MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 10, 2006.

         17              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I am recused on this

                  matter.

         18              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Mr. Kline.  So

                  noted.  Ralph, are you going to handle this one?

         19              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Yes.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We need an extension on this

         20       one as well to our January meeting as we await town board

                  action on the cluster.

         21              (Off mic conversation)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Can I have a

         22       motion?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

         23       adjourning this to January of 2007.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Second?

         24              MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         25       favor?
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          2              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next to last item.

          3       APPLICATION OF BEST RENT PROPERTIES FOR PRELIMINARY

                  SUBDIVISION APPROVAL FOR A 5-LOT SUBDIVISION AND SITE

          4       DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE AND TREE

                  REMOVAL PERMITS FOR 5 COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS RANGING IN

          5       SIZE FROM 8,000 TO 12,000 SQUARE FEET OF BUILDING ON EACH

                  LOT TOTALING 52,000 SQUARE FEET OF BUILDING ON A 4.86

          6       ACRE PARCEL OF LAND FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST

                  CORNER OF WESTBROOK DRIVE AND OREGON ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

          7       DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN FOR HOLLOW BROOK PLAZA"

                  PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., DATED AUGUST 24,

          8       2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 24-96).  Ralph, we will set a site

                  visit.  Why don't we just do it.  Ivan?

          9              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we issue a

                  positive declaration under the State Environmental

         10       Quality Review Act regulations, that we schedule a site

                  visit for December 3rd and that we schedule a public

         11       hearing on the scoping document for our December 5

                  meeting.

         12              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         13              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         14              (Board in favor)

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   You are going to set a public

         15       hearing for December for scoping?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Scoping, DEIS.

         16              MR. MASTROMONACO:   Will you have a scope prior to

                  that?

         17              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   Can you tell me what the

         18       adverse impacts are?

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   They are enumerated on our review

         19       memo.  We will provide you with a copy of the scope.

                         MR. MASTROMONACO:   I just want to be clear.  My

         20       personal understanding of this is that there is no steep

                  slopes, so you are really limited to -- (interrupted)

         21              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think once we go to the site

                  visit and we come back and have our laundry list of

         22       possible items to address in a scoping document we will

                  look and see what's relevant and what's not, that's all.

         23              MR. MASTROMONACO:   I want you to be aware --

                  (interrupted)

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You think there should be

                  zero.

         25              MR. MASTROMONACO:   It's the one project where we
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          2       have no wetlands and no steep slopes and a DEIS.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there anything for the site

          3       visit that you can do for us in terms of just giving some

                  indication of where the buildings are located?

          4              MR. VERSCHOOR:   That would be helpful for you to

                  mark out the corners of the buildings.

          5              MR. FOLEY:   Before we jump away from wetlands, I

                  know there was a report, I don't know who did it,

          6       Jaehnig -- (interrupted)

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   I think Paul Jaehnig did it on

          7       this site.

                         MR. FOLEY:   Didn't he qualify and say there was

          8       no evidence of wetlands?  I live near there.  I thought

                  there was some type of a wetland in there.

          9              MR. VERSCHOOR:   Well, he didn't find any.

                         MR. FOLEY:   I thought he said something about it.

         10       I know there was a lot of fill brought in and so forth.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   We will look at it.

         11              MR. FOLEY:   Over the years, I'm not talking about

                  recently.

         12              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will see you on that

                  morning.  We voted.  Last item under old business.

         13       REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A RECOMMENDATION BACK TO

                  THE TOWN BOARD FOR PROPOSED ZONING CHANGES FOR LIMITED

         14       SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCES PROPOSED TO

                  BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE NEW CROS ZONING DISTRICT AND

         15       FOR MODIFICATIONS TO THE FLOOR AREA RATIO REQUIREMENTS OF

                  THE ZONING ORDINANCE (SEE PRIOR PB 10-05)  Miss Taylor?

         16       Well, just for the record, staff has prepared a new chart

                  with the floor area ratio and the gross floor area that

         17       we looked at during the work session and I think we are

                  ready to proceed to a resolution back to the town board

         18       recommending your proposal.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   And we will prepare that for the

         19       next meeting for your review and adoption.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

         20              MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we direct

                  staff to prepare an approving resolution, resolution for

         21       a recommendation to the town board that -- at least find

                  these things, floor area ratio acceptable.

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         24              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:  Opposed?  Onto correspondence.

         25       First item.  LETTER DATED OCTOBER 9, 2006 FROM GEORGE
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          2       LIASKOS REQUESTING A 3-YEAR TIME EXTENSION TO COMPLETE

                  THE ROCK REMOVAL AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED HOTEL

          3       LOCATED ON ROA HOOK ROAD.  Mr. Foley?

                         MR. FOLEY:   I'm going to make a motion that we

          4       approve the resolution 47-06 for the extension.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          5              MR. KLINE:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          6       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

          7              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                         MR. KLARL:   Just so the applicant knows, the

          8       extension will expire February 3rd, 2009.

                         MR. LIASKOS:   We can give you a quick update if

          9       you would like.  The difficult part was the rock at the

                  end.  We have a little bit to do near the waterfall of

         10       the restaurant and the opposite end.  The reason we

                  haven't taken that piece of the rock down is because the

         11       utilities are trespassing within my property and if I

                  take the rock down, there comes the power, we go down.

         12       Since I can occupy myself with other things, I'm waiting

                  patiently for them to come and remove the --

         13       (interrupted)

                         MR. KLARL:   Are you talking about Con Ed.?

         14              MR. LIASKOS:   Con Ed., telephone company, cable,

                  they have altogether.  I sent them letters and they are

         15       not responding very well.  Mr. Vergano knows about it.  I

                  have other work to do in the meantime.  We have a

         16       commitment from the bank and I am currently working with

                  the architect and talking to construction companies.  If

         17       things go well, we will start building in the spring.

                  The design is a little more difficult since I want to go

         18       past the prototype which is a standard hotel and I want

                  to do something that is a little nicer that I can be

         19       proud of since I am doing that more for fun than money.

                  When it's done you will be very proud of it.

         20              MR. VERGANO:   What hotel are you working with?

                         MR. LIASKOS:   I'm on the design board for a

         21       certain franchise.  I haven't signed with them.  We are

                  drawing for a certain franchise that I don't want to let

         22       the name go yet, but it's one of the top 3 franchises.

                  If you were to ask around what is the top 3, you will

         23       know it's one of them.

                         MS. TAYLOR:   I want to just bring this back to a

         24       point some years ago when you were standing here and you

                  brought somebody from somewhere who proposed a particular

         25       style hotel.  Now, I don't know when all this changed,
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          2       but again, you know, maybe we are the last to know, and

                  yet we have to approve whatever it is you are doing.  So

          3       you might want to bring us up to date, who you are with,

                  what it's going to look like, etcetera.  I don't know why

          4       there's an expectation that we just keep approving things

                  without having any information.

          5              MR. LIASKOS:   I can reply to your comments.  My

                  recent proposal was for a Wingate Inn.  If you recall,

          6       you had missed some of the meetings.  I did have some

                  pictures of the hotels that they had built around the

          7       country.  They had my favorite looks on the building.

                  The reason I don't want to go with them is because their

          8       reservation system is very weak and the support to the

                  hotel is very weak and says they will be taking 10

          9       percent of the income off the top.  I like to go with a

                  company that has better support.  But the ones

         10       consideration is the Hampton Inn, Holiday Inn and Comfort

                  Inn.  Since I haven't signed how can I say to you which

         11       one I'll take?  Since I am designing, the concept is for

                  one of them, but the outside can very easily change.  As

         12       far as the final look, we will have to go through

                  architectural committee.  Trust me, I'm much more picky

         13       than the architectural committee.

                         MR. VERGANO:   We have to take the resolution on

         14       this.  I believe you have to come back to the board for

                  the architectural review and approval.

         15              MR. LIASKOS:  Of course.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you?  Next item under

         16       correspondence:  LETTER DATED OCTOBER 17, 2006 DOMINIC

                  GONCALVES REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF EXTERIOR

         17       CHANGES TO AN EXISTING BUILDING TO BE OPENED AS A DELI

                  LOCATED AT 3080 LEXINGTON AVENUE.  Mr. Bernard?

         18              MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we approve

                  this application.

         19              MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   ARC approve this,

         20       Architectural Review.

                         MR. BERNARD:   Subject to Architectural Review

         21       approval.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         22              MR. FOLEY:   What about fire department review, is

                  it necessary?

         23              MR. VERSCHOOR:   It has to be compliant with fire

                  and building codes.

         24              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.  All

                  in favor?

         25              (Board in favor)
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?   LETTER DATED

                  OCTOBER 16, 2006 FROM RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

          3       REQUESTING A TIME EXTENSION FROM THE DATE OF THE

                  CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE ON THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO

          4       BEGIN CONSTRUCTION.  Mr. Bianchi?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt

          5       Resolution Number 48-06 that grants the time extension.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          6              MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED OCTOBER

                  10, 2006 FROM STEPHEN MILLER, PLS, REQUESTING FOR THE

          9       3RD, SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

                  APPROVAL FOR THE LEVERICH SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

         10       LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE APPROXIMATELY

                  400 FEET EAST OF THE PEEKSKILL MUNICIPAL LINE.  Mr.

         11       Kline?

                         MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move for the adoption

         12       of Resolution 49-06 approving the request.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         13              MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         14       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

         15              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  New business.  First

                  item.  There are 4 items.  APPLICATION OF JOHN C.

         16       SULLIVAN, P.C., FOR THE PROPERTY OF HEATHER & DAVID

                  FRASER AND RUSSELL T. AND KATHLEEN R. KOZAR FOR A LOT

         17       LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 2 EXISTING PARCELS LOCATED ON THE

                  SOUTH SIDE OF GREENLAWN ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

         18       ENTITLED "SURVEY OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR HEATHER & DAVID

                  FRASER AND RUSSELL T. AND KATHLEEN R. KOZAR" PREPARED BY

         19       WARD CARPENTER ENGINEERS, INC. DATED JULY 9, 2003.

                         MR. VERSCHOOR:   Resolution for the next meeting.

         20              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could I have a motion?

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to direct

         21       staff to prepare an approving resolution for the next

                  meeting.

         22              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                         MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         23              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         24              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF R.

         25       BONNIE HABER AND MICHAEL HENES FOR A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT
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          2       BETWEEN 2 EXISTING PARCELS LOCATED AT 59 AND 53

                  BRAMBLEBUSH ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "LOT LINE

          3       ADJUSTMENT MAP" PREPARED BY ANTHONY DEROSA, PLS, DATED

                  OCTOBER 12, 2006.  Motion please?

          4              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                  prepare -- direct staff to prepare an approving

          5       resolution for the December meeting?

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          6              MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          7       favor?

                         (Board in favor)

          8              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

                  WESTROCK CORTLANDT, LLC, FOR PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

          9       APPROVAL AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND STEEP

                  SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 90,000

         10       SQUARE FOOT COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND AN 11-LOT

                  RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION OF A 36-ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY

         11       LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6)

                  APPROXIMATELY 250 FEET WEST OF BAKER STREET AS SHOWN ON A

         12       16-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "CORTLANDT CROSSING"

                  PREPARED BY JOHN MEYER CONSULTING, P.C., DATED OCTOBER

         13       20, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 9-89)

                         MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         14       members of the board.  David Steinmetz from the law firm

                  of Zarin & Steinmetz representing Westrock Development.

         15       Together with me tonight, Bob Peak from John Meyer

                  Consulting.  One of our consultants, Jason Freidland from

         16       Westrock is here tonight.  Just by way of background, our

                  development team on this project is John Meyer Consulting

         17       Engineering.  John Collins will be doing the traffic.

                  Beth Evans will be doing wetlands.  Barry Miliwitz and

         18       MSA Collaborative Group will be doing architecture.  We

                  are really excited about this.  This is a new

         19       application.  It's late, we have taken up a lot of your

                  time, but I want to give you a quick sense of what we

         20       have got.  We have an exciting new mixed use project on

                  Route 6 on what many of you know as the Frooks property

         21       across the street from the Cortlandt Town Center.  Our

                  property located at 3144 East Main Street totals 36

         22       acres.  It too is split zoned, 11 acres is in the

                  commercial CD design commercial zone, 25 acres are in the

         23       residential zone.  As we indicated, there's a proposal

                  before you to develop the front portion in a commercial

         24       retail fashion approximately 85,000 square feet of retail

                  together with a 5,000 square foot potential bank

         25       building, a separate building.  We also are showing 10
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          2       residential lots.  There was a reference on your agenda

                  to 11.  I just wanted to make sure.  Obviously there is

          3       one lot at the front which is the commercial lot, but

                  there are 10 residential single family lots.  We are

          4       proposing a parking area of approximately 442 parking

                  spaces.  The application would entail conventional

          5       subdivision approval, site plan approval, wetlands permit

                  and steep slopes permit.  A couple things I just want to

          6       mention.  We have a significant amount of open space that

                  we believe we can preserve on site.  There are a few

          7       areas of wetlands and there is one toward the front

                  property which we know are parking area and our building

          8       we obviously know is going through.  There are a few

                  things that we think we are going to address as we go

          9       forward with the application.  One is the functionality

                  of that wetland as well as the fact that we are proposing

         10       on site mitigation of 2 to 1 wetland mitigation and

                  enhancement.  We will go through that in greater detail

         11       as we go forward.  We are mindful of our wetland impact.

                  We are also mindful in what we think we are doing in

         12       terms of an overall benefit.  We think we can bring to

                  the town several hundred thousand dollars worth of tax

         13       ratable in terms of the commercial property, and most

                  importantly Route 6 has been the subject at your town

         14       board level of a beautification program.  This is one of

                  the sections of Route 6 that might at best be called a

         15       hodgepodge.  It is an extremely unsightly section of

                  Route 6 across from a commercial hub here in the town.

         16       We have the ability to that section of Route 6, and we

                  did a real quick comparative photographic analysis.  On

         17       the top you will see we put together a sense of what is

                  there.  You have several different freestanding

         18       buildings, there's no architectural theme, there's no

                  commercial theme, there's minimal traffic flow in terms

         19       of curb cut, etcetera.  It's generally a mishmash or a

                  hodgepodge.  We have the ability to take that, clean that

         20       area up and turn it into commercially viable and

                  productive retail space.  We are well aware of the fact

         21       that traffic is going to be an issue that has to be

                  thoroughly analyzed.  We think we will be able to

         22       establish a lot of the traffic that will be coming to

                  this particular area would already be on Route 6.  This

         23       is not necessarily going to be destination shopping.  We

                  have plenty of time to deal with you on that.  We know

         24       that will be an issue in the EIS.  What we would very

                  much like to see you do tonight is to designate your

         25       intent to declare yourselves lead agency.  We'd like to
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          2       see the SEQRA process going.  By way of background, I

                  remind your board for those of you who may not actually

          3       be aware, this process started awhile ago when our

                  clients approved the town and did a tri-board meeting,

          4       came before the town and explained what they had in mind.

                  There was a different residential concept in the back of

          5       the property.  There was originally the notion of doing a

                  concept committee to explore the development on the

          6       property.  We had hoped we would get a concept committee

                  together.  Unfortunately, the town board was at that time

          7       involved, I guess somewhat ironically now tonight, in the

                  concept committee for the ice skating rink which took

          8       several months.  We were told this that this concept

                  committee would sit behind that concept committee.  My

          9       clients waited patiently.  That concept committee never

                  got off the ground and we decided to come in with an as

         10       of right application.  What you have before you is not

                  identical to what had originally been proposed at the

         11       tri-board, but it is an as of right application.  So with

                  that as my general background of the application, I'd

         12       love to go on and on.  Again, we have other consultants,

                  so you can get me out of here if you designate yourselves

         13       the intent to declare yourselves as lead agency, tell us

                  you would see us next month at the December meeting,

         14       hopefully we will be teed up at the December meeting for

                  a declaration of lead agency status, a determination of

         15       significance and a scoping session.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Motion please?

         16              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we declare our

                  intention to serve as lead agency for this application

         17       and we refer this back to staff.

                         MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         18              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

         19              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our last item of the

         20       evening.  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A

                  RECOMMENDATION BACK TO THE TOWN BOARD FOR A PROPOSED

         21       AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REMOVE THE PLANNED

                  VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT SECTION AND REPLACE IT WITH THE

         22       COMMUNITY BETTERMENT DISTRICT (CBD) AND THE RESIDENTIAL

                  REUSE SPECIAL PERMIT (RRUSP).  Motion please?

         23              MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move that we

                  schedule a public hearing on December 5th for this

         24       application.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         25              MR. FOLEY:   Second.
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          2              CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                  favor?

          3              (Board in favor)

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

          4              MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn.

                         CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   11:26, thank you.
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          8              Reporter and Notary Public within and for the

          9              State of New York, do hereby certify that the

         10              foregoing is a true and accurate record of the

         11              minutes having been stenographically recorded by

         12              me and transcribed under my supervision to the

         13              best of my knowledge and belief.
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